
Monday, 3 February 2014 

at 6.00 pm  

Town Hall, Eastbourne 
 

 

 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend and listen to the discussion of items in the 
“open” part of the meeting.  Please see notes at end of agenda concerning public rights 
to speak and ask questions. 
 

 

 
 

The Scrutiny Committee meets in the Court Room of the Town Hall which is 
located on the ground floor.  Entrance is via the main door or access ramp at 
the front of the Town Hall.  Parking bays for blue badge holders are available 
in front of the Town Hall and in the car park at the rear of the Town Hall. 
 

 

 
 

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for deaf people who use a 
hearing aid or loop listener. 
 
If you require further information or assistance please contact the Local 
Democracy team – contact details at end of this agenda. 
 

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF 
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
 

Please ask if you would like this agenda and/or any of the reports in an alternative 
format.  
 

 
MEMBERS:  Councillor Warner (Chairman); Councillor Shuttleworth (Deputy-

Chairman); Councillors Belsey, Coles, Cooke, Murray, Ungar  
 

 

Agenda 
 

1 Minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 2013 and 9 December 
2013.  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

2 Apologies for absence.   
 

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members 
as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other 
interests as required by the Code of Conduct (please see note at end 
of agenda).   
 

4 Questions by members of the public.   
 

 On matters not already included on the agenda and for which prior written 
notice has been given (total time allowed 15 minutes). 

 
 

Public Document Pack



2 

 

 

5 Urgent items of business.   
 

 The Chairman to notify the Committee of any items of urgent business to be 
added to the agenda. 

 

6 Right to address the meeting/order of business.   
 

 The Chairman to report any requests received to address the Committee 
from a member of the public or from a Councillor in respect of an item listed 
below and to invite the Committee to consider taking such items at the 
commencement of the meeting.  
 

7 General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital Programme 
2013/17.  (Pages 9 - 32) 

 

 Report of the Chief Finance Officer 
 

8 Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014  (Pages 33 - 86) 
 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive 
 

9 Exclusion of the Public   
 

 That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as otherwise 
there was a likelihood of disclosure to them of exempt information as 
defined in schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. The relevant 
paragraphs of schedule 12A and descriptions of the exempt information are 
shown in the item below. (The requisite notices had been given under 
regulation 5 of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings 
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.)  
 

10 Confidential Minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 2013.  
(Pages 87 - 88) 
 

 
Inspection of Background Papers – Please see contact details listed in each report. 

Councillor Right of Address - Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are 
not members of the Committee must notify the Chairman in advance. 

Public Right of Address – Requests by members of the public to speak on a matter 
which is listed in this agenda must be received in writing by no later than 12 Noon, 2 
working days before the meeting e.g. if the meeting is on a Tuesday, received by 12 
Noon on the preceding Friday).  The request should be made to Local Democracy at 
the address listed below.  The request may be made by letter, fax or e-mail.  For 
further details on the rules about speaking at meetings please contact Local 
Democracy. 

Disclosure of interests - Members should declare their interest in a matter at the 
beginning of the meeting, and again, at the point at which that agenda item is 
introduced. 

Members must declare the existence and nature of any interest. 



3 

 

In the case of a DPI, if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a pending 
notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to the meeting by 
the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer within 28 
days. 

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when 
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation). If a 
member has a DPI he/she may not make representations first. 

Further Information  

Councillor contact details, committee membership lists and other related information 
is also available from Local Democracy. 

Local Democracy, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TW 
Tel: (01323) 415021/5023 Minicom: (01323) 415111, Fax: (01323) 410322 
E Mail: localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk 
Website at www.eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
For general Council enquiries, please telephone (01323) 410000 or E-mail: 
enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

Wednesday, 6 November 

2013 

at 6.00 pm 

 
 

 

 

Scrutiny Committee 
Membership:- 
 Councillor Warner (Chairman) Councillor Shuttleworth (Deputy-Chairman) 

Councillors Cooke and Ungar. 
 
(Apologies for absence were reported from Councillor Belsey and Councillor Coles). 
 
 

 
10 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2013  
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2013 were submitted and 
approved and the Chairman was authorised to sign them as a correct 
record.   

11 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by 
members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of 
other interests as required by the Code of Conduct (please see 
note at end of agenda).  

 

None declared. 
 

12 Exclusion of the Public  
 

That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as otherwise 
there was a likelihood of disclosure to them of exempt information as 
defined in schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. The relevant 
paragraphs of schedule 12A and descriptions of the exempt information are 
shown in the item below. (The requisite notices had been given under 
regulation 5 of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings 
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.)  
 

13 Wealden and Eastbourne Lifeline - Investment and Change of 
Governance [BPF]  

 

The committee considered the report of the Chief Finance Officer providing 
planned development proposals for the company, including governance, 
funding and delegation arrangements.   
 
Exempt information reasons.  Information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding 
that information) and 4 - information relating to any consultations or 
negotiations in connection with any labour relations matter. 
 

 
The meeting closed at 8.30 pm 
 Councillor Warner (Chairman) 
  

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

at 6.00 pm 
 

 
 

 

Scrutiny 
Membership:- 
 Councillor Warner (Chairman) Councillor Shuttleworth (Deputy-Chairman) 

Councillors Cooke, Murray and Ungar 
 
(Apologies for absence were reported from Councillor Belsey and Councillor Coles) 
 
 

 
14 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2013.  
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2013 were submitted and 
approved and the Chairman was authorised to sign them as a correct 
record.   

15 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by 
members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of 
other interests as required by the Code of Conduct.  

 

Councillor Ungar declared a personal non prejudicial interest in item 10 
Member Briefing 13 November 2013 – DGH, as a Member of HSOC.  
Councillor Ungar remained in the room and contributed to the discussion on 
this item. 
 
Councillor Murray declared a prejudicial interest in item 10 Member Briefing 
13 November 2013 – DGH, as his spouse works at the DGH.  Councillor 
Murray took no part in the debate on this item. 
 

16 Eastbourne Emergency Road Repairs - Presentation by East Sussex 
County Council  

 

The committee received a brief verbal presentation from Karl Taylor 
providing members with an update on road repairs in East Sussex. County 
Councillor Maynard was also in attendance to answer members questions.  
Mr Taylor provided the committee with two reports:  
 
1) Update on the effectiveness of the risk controls reducing the Council’s 
exposure to risk from potholes  
http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/PotholeRiskControls.pdf 

and 
2) Future Levels of investment in Highway Maintenance. 
http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/highwaymaintenance.pdf 

 
Mr Taylor advised the committee that the winter maintenance programme 
had started three weeks ago.  There were over 65,000 potholes in the 
County with around 10,000 in Eastbourne – an unprecedented amount.  
Extra funding had been made available to fix potholes and the levels of 
investment required for Highways in East Sussex had been reassessed. 
 

Page 3



2 

Scrutiny 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

 

 

Members discussed the road gritting in Old Town and frequency of filling 
grit bins, pavement maintenance, the fixing of potholes and the 
requirements placed on the contractor to ensure repairs are viable and 
remaining in place for at least one year.  The committee were advised that 
96% of repairs were permanent; however there were a number of factors 
resulting in the remaining 4% being temporary.  Failed repairs were filled at 
the contractor’s expense. 
 
Members were asked to contact their local stewards if they see areas of the 
highway that require attention.  The committee were also requested to 
advise neighbourhood panels and residents to also contact their respective 
stewards.  Issues can then be monitored and repaired at the control hub 
based in Ringmer. 
 
The committee further discussed length of time for repairs and the use of 
the permitting scheme to ensure that utilities companies coordinate works, 
where possible, to minimise disruption to drivers  
 
The two Eastbourne Highway Stewards were Jack Griffiths and Simon 
Coomber. 
 
NOTED. 
 

17 Council Tax and Business Rates Collection and Recovery Policy.  
Report of Revenues and Benefits Manager.  

 

The committee considered the report of the Revenues and Benefits Manager 
seeking Members’ views on the policy for the collection of Council Tax and 
Business Rates before its consideration by Cabinet on 11 December 2013. 
 
Members were advised that in 2013/14 the total Council Tax due to be 
collected is c£52m on c47000 properties. Of the Council Tax collected, the 
Council retain 14%, with approximately 72% going to the County Council, 
5% to the Fire Service and 9% to the Police.  
 
There were certain discounts and exemptions available to people, for 
example people living on their own could get a 25% Single Person Discount 
and the Council operates a Local Council Tax Reduction scheme to help 
people on a low income to pay their Council Tax. 
 
Business Rates (National Non-Domestic Rates) was a charge levied on 
commercial properties. There were certain discounts and exemptions 
available to businesses.  In 2013/14 there was c£34m of Business Rates to 
collect on c2800 properties. 
 
The policy (Appendix A appended to the report) was intended to set the 
framework within which, along with the statutory provisions, the Council 
would seek to collect the taxes and to recover any unpaid Council Tax and 
Business Rates. 
 
In drafting the Policy account had been taken of the Citizens Advice 
Bureau’s ‘Collection of Council Tax Arrears Good Practice Protocol’ and the 

Page 4



3 

Scrutiny 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

 
Department for Communities and Local Government’s ‘Guidance to local 
councils on good practice in the collection of Council Tax arrears’. 
 
For example, the Revenues team were in the processes of signing up to the 
CAB protocol. 
  
Consultation had taken place with the following organisations: 

• Citizens Advice Bureau 
• Disability Involvement Group 
• East Sussex Credit Union 
• Salvation Army 
• Eastbourne Cultural Communities Network 
• Crime Reduction Partnership  
• East Sussex County Council 
• Activating Eastbourne  

 
There had been an increase in reminders of 10% this year, signs that the 
residents of Eastbourne are struggling to pay their Council Tax. 
 
Members discussed the loss on non payment and who bore that loss, the 
wording of the reminders and whether this could be softened, the take up 
on the Summons Surgery – run by the Council to help people before Court 
proceeding.  This is not a requirement for the Council however it has proved 
helpful for a number of residents.   
 
The members further discussed the cost of recovery - £85.  Members were 
advised that this figure was lower than neighbouring authorities and had 
not been increased since 2005/06.  the figure represented the cost of the 
provision of the service as a whole with collection and arrears being of high 
cost to the Council resulting in the £85 figure. 
 
NOTED. 
 

18 Corporate Performance - Quarter 2 - 2013/14.  Report of Deputy 
Chief Executive and Chief Finance Officer.  

 

Members considered the report of the Deputy Chief Executive and Chief 
Finance Officer updating the Members on the Council’s performance against 
Corporate Plan Priority actions, indicators and financial targets for 
2013/2014. 

The committee considered Appendix 1 containing information regarding 
quarter 1 activities and outturns of the performance indicators listed within 
the Corporate Plan which had been broken down into the 4 theme chapters. 
A summary table at the beginning of each chapter’s data showed the 
number of indicators on and off target. 
 
Each project had been allocated a number of in-year actions and milestones 
to be completed in order to progress the project efficiently.  The specific 
milestones for Quarter 2 were set out in the actions report in Appendix 1 
and details of the milestones for the whole year were available on Covalent 
and could be supplied on request.  The first section of Appendix 1 lists all 
Corporate Plan priority actions whose in-year milestones had fully 
completed this year. 

Page 5



4 

Scrutiny 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

 

 

 
Members noted that of the 33 Key Performance Indicators reported in the 
Corporate Plan this quarter, 5 were currently showing as “Red,” 17 were 
showing as “Green,” 3 were showing as “Amber” and 8 were “data only” or 
contextual PIs.  The off target PIs were; 
 

• ECSP_004 Violent crime in a public place  
• TL_014 Towner visitors 
• CD_055 Number of completed adaptations 
• CD_056 Average number of days for assistance with adaptations 
• CS_011 Telephone call abandonment rate 

  
The Senior Head of Infrastructure provided the committee with an update of 
the Waste Contract performance, following the briefing at the previous 
meeting.  Members noted that the Council were exceeding the targets for 
recycling.  Bin delivery and collection required additional work.  The call 
abandonment rate and targets for answering calls was improving. 
 
Members noted that the position to the end of September showed a 
variance of £78,000 on service expenditure which was a movement of 
£102,000 compared to the position reported at the end of the first quarter 
in June. Service expenditure had a variance of £182,000 mainly as a result 
of: 
 
- Refuse Collection Contract savings  (£80k) 
- Housing Benefits Subsidy and overpayments recovery (£30k) 
- Cremation income over target (£40k) 
- Cremation gas savings from installation of new cremators (£53k) 
- Grounds maintenance additional cost of contract dispute £105k  
- Revenues and Benefits additional costs of £71k 
- Council Tax summons income below target £37k 
- Shortfall in Catering income of £100k 
- Shortfall in income and additional costs at the Bandstand 28k 
 
This service overspend was off set by the saving on the contingency fund.  

 
The contingency allowance currently stood at £208,409 and had been used 
to offset service expenditure. Therefore there was no further funding 
available for any future unforeseen one off areas of expenditure during the 
year. 
 
The projected outturn showed a negative variance of £58,000. This was 
within 0.34% of the net budget and was within an acceptable tolerance 
level. However management continued to manage this position to ensure 
that this final position was achieved.  
 
Financial procedure rules require all virements requests over £10,000 for 
revenue expenditure to be approved by Cabinet. Virement requests are set 
out at Appendix 3.  The General Fund item was required to formalise the 
budget transfer of a post between two services areas.  
 

Page 6



5 

Scrutiny 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

 
Transfer from reserves were also set out in Appendix 3. These transfers 
were in line with the approved financial strategy 
 
HRA performance was currently above target due to an increase in service 
charge income less several areas of minor over spends which were being 
carefully monitored.  The current spend on the under occupation scheme 
indicated a potential overspend for the year of £60,000 due to the increase 
in the number of property transfers taking place. It was proposed to offset 
this additional cost from the extra income received from service Changes.  
 
A prudent increase in the provision for bad debts was included in the 
budget to offset any effect of the new benefits regime. Whilst rent collection 
performance for the quarter had remained at prior year levels, the 
introduction of universal credits and the benefits cap might impact on this 
position later in the year. This was carefully being monitored and any 
reduction in the provision would be reflected at quarter three.  
 
The detailed capital programme was shown at Appendix 4. Actual 
expenditure was low compared to the budget, due to delays in the start 
dates of housing major projects, sheltered accommodation remodelling 
projects and several general fund projects. Expenditure was expected to 
increase as schemes progress however the spending patterns would be 
reviewed at quarter three and re-profiled into 2013/14 year where 
appropriate.  
 
The capital programme had been amended from that approved by Cabinet 
in September to reflect new approved schemes.  
 
The report further detailed activity in Collection Management, Treasury 
Management, Interest Rate forecast, the Council’s Annual Investment 
Strategy and Investment Performance. 
 
NOTED. 
 

19 Member Briefing 13 November 2013 - DGH - Outcome and next 
steps.  

 

The Head of Corporate Development summarised the current position of the 
notes of the briefing hosted by the Council - two Council officers were 
accountable for taking the notes. The combined content of these notes were 
used to form the official record which was approved by the chair of scrutiny 
and subsequently published without change. ESHT had stated that they 
disagreed with the notes and had produced their own version based on a 
taped recording they undertook at the meeting. They also maintained that 
EBC had failed in the previously agreed intent to produce a jointly agreed 
set of notes. The Head of Corporate Development responded to these points 
as follows: 
 
1) The intent was always that the Council, as hosts, would administer the 
meeting and then would offer ESHT the opportunity to comment and/or 
suggest specific amendments. This had been done and ESHT were entitled 
to simply disagree, which would not invalidate the notes produced by the 
Council as being the official record. 

 

Page 7



6 

Scrutiny 

Monday, 9 December 2013 

 

 

2) At no point had ESHT sought to make anyone aware that they were 
recording the meeting or, as basic courtesy, sought the agreement of the 
Chairman. Had they done so, it would almost certainly have been agreed 
and could have been given to EBC officers to assist in preparing the record.  
At this point, ESHT had not offered to make the full recording available to 
the Council and had not produced a full transcript of any recording.  
 
Members agreed the record taken by Council officers without amendment.  
The notes had been shared with both Leaders and the Chair and Deputy 
Chair of the Scrutiny committee.  This had given limited time for ESHT to 
comment.  Therefore the committee agreed to approve the notes subject to 
giving ESHT a further week to make any specific comments, the inclusion of 
which would be subject to liaison with the Chair and Deputy Chair and both 
Leaders.  ESHT would be invited to comment and/or suggest amendments 
by no later than 16th December 2013. This was consistent with the process 
previously agreed. 
 
The committee thanked Katie Armstrong and Simon Russell for their efforts 
in recording the meeting. 
 
Members considered the various options available.  The committee were in 
agreement that the current arrangement for maternity services to be based 
in Hastings, and the ESHT’s statement that services would not be provided 
at both sites had somewhat predetermined their decision that services 
should be provided in Hastings alone.   
 
The committee were keen to gather evidence to support the Council’s 
opinion that maternity services should return to Eastbourne given that in 
the region of 250,000 people would be affected by the final decision.  The 
committee were keen to have full input into the CCG consultation process 
due to start in early 2014 and agreed that further discussion with the Save 
the DGH campaign group and Liz Walke would be required to determine the 
way forward.  The committee also agreed that it would be important to 
ensure that the County Council’s Health and Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee be advised of the Council’s intentions. 
 
NOTED.  
 

 
The meeting closed at 8.40 pm 
 
 
 
 Councillor Warner (Chairman) 
  
 

Page 8



Page 1 of 10 

 

Body: Scrutiny 
 

Date: 3 February 2014 
 

Subject: General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital 
Programme 2013/17 
 

Report Of: Chief Finance Officer 
 

Ward(s) All 
 

Purpose To agree the detailed General Fund budget proposals for 
2014/2015 and Capital Programme 2013/2017. 
 

Decision Type: Key Decisions requiring approval of Full Council 
 

Recommendation: Members are asked to note the report and appendices and 
make any observations to the Cabinet before it recommends to 
Full Council: 
 
(i) Note General Fund budget for 2013/14 (Revised) and 

2014/15 (original) (Appendix 1) including growth and 
savings proposals for 2014/15 as set out in Appendix 2.   
 

(ii) Note that no increase in the Council Tax for Eastbourne 
Borough Council resulting in a Band D charge of £224.19 
for 2014/15. 
 

(iii) Note General Fund capital programme and financing 
2013/17 as set out in Appendix 3. 

 
(iv) Note that the business rates base for 2014/15 will not be 

finalised until after this report is published, members will 
be updated verbally. 

 
Contact: Alan Osborne, Chief Finance Officer, Telephone 01323 415149 

or internally on extension 5149. 
E-mail address: alan.osborne@eastbourne.gov.uk  

 
1.0 Introduction 

 
1.1 This report sets out the general fund revenue budget proposals for 2014/15 

and a rolling three year capital programme 2013/17. 
 

1.2 The Housing Revenue Account 2014/15 and associated capital programme, 
together with rent setting for 2014/15 is subject of a separate report 
elsewhere on this agenda. 
 

1.3 The Council revised its medium term financial strategy (MTFS) in July 2013 
and the Cabinet recommended a resulting draft 2014/15 budget proposal in 
December 2013 following the service and financial planning process in the 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



Page 2 of 10 

autumn. 
 

1.4 The MTFS and the draft budget have been subject to consultation as 
reported to Cabinet and Scrutiny in December. 
 

1.5 The budget is the product of various plans and strategies as part of an 
integrated and corporate planning process and is linked principally to: 
 

• The MTFS 
• Asset Management Plans 
• The Corporate Plan 
• Workforce Strategy  
• Treasury Management Strategy 
• Service Plans 
• HRA business plan  
• DRIVE corporate transformation programme 
• Sustainable Service Delivery Strategy 
 

1.6 The Chief Finance Officer has a specific legal responsibility to give positive 
assurances on: 
 

• The robustness of the estimates used in the budget 
• The level of reserves 

 
If the recommendations of this report are agreed then these assurances will 
prevail. 
 

2.0 Summary of recommended budget proposals 
 

2.1 The budget proposals include: 
 

• No increase in the Council Tax in 2014 / 15 
• Overall savings/new income totalling £0.808m (5% of the net budget) 
• Efficiency savings of £0.608m (3.8% of the net budget) 
• Inflation of £0.430m (2.6% of the net budget) 
• Other recurring service growth of £0.421m 
• Non recurring service investments £0.446m 
• General Reserves averaging in excess of £3.8m (against a minimum 

recommended of £2m)  
• Capital resources of £0.8m invested in new capital schemes 

 
Available earmarked reserves in addition to the budget: 
• Strategic change fund £0.7m 
• Economic Regeneration reserve £0.5m 
 

2.2 The budget represents continued management of financial risks by: 
 

• Building on a balanced outturn position 
• Balancing the base budget requirement without needing to use 

reserves for recurring expenditure 
• Identifiable and deliverable savings with accountability and no general 

unidentified targets 
• Reserves well above the minimum level 

Page 10



Page 3 of 10 

• Zero basing of minor reward grants 
• Providing the funding required for the DRIVE change programme to 

deliver the future savings required by the MTFS via the strategic 
change fund. 

 
 

3.0 2014/15 Resources 
 

3.1 Government Funding 
 

3.2 The underlying methods of Local Government financing were changed 
significantly from 2013/14 and further revisions for 2014/15 include the 
wrapping up of grants in the base “Start Up Funding” notably: 
 

• The Localisation of Council Tax grant (previously £1.2m) 
• The Council Tax Freeze grant 2013/14  
• New burdens grants 
 

 
3.3 The Most notable change therefore is to apply the Localisation of Council Tax 

grant to the same method of distribution as the Formula Grant (previously it 
was a quid pro quo for the erosion of the tax base) this has meant a further 
loss of resources for Eastbourne in excess of £150,000. 
 

3.4 For Eastbourne the Headline figures of the two year Government settlement 
are: 
 

• A reduction in revenue grants of £0.9m (19%)  
• A further cut in baseline funding of £1m (20%) for 2015/16 
• Partially offset by New Homes Bonus (additional £0.350m in 2014/15 

rising by a further £0.4m in 2015/16)   
  

3.5 The NNDR business rate base has reduced slightly (£50,000) largely as a 
result of additional appeals, this is a provisional figure that will not be 
finalised until 31.1.14 as the Government had only just released the “NNDR 
1” form that is used to calculate the base at the time of writing the report. 
 

3.6 In addition to the formula grant the Government is financing the cost of a 
1% increase in council tax (£81,000) which it has confirmed will be put in 
the base for 2015/16 and beyond.  
 

3.7 The Government has announced that Eastbourne will receive £897,000 in 
total of new homes bonus due to the growth in housing in the area and the 
further reduction in empty properties. Of this £500,000 is to be transferred 
to the Regeneration Reserve to fund economic initiatives in line with the 
MTFS. The grant is paid in tranches for six years. The 2014/15 figure 
includes 4 tranches. The funding is not guaranteed beyond a 6 year horizon 
for each tranche. The projected award for 2015/15 is £1.3m. The 
Government is financing the additional NHB from reductions in RSG, 
therefore, whilst volatile, it is becoming the preferred method of distribution 
of resources. 
 

3.8 Council Tax 

Page 11



Page 4 of 10 

 
3.9 The proposal for no increase in council tax for 2014/15 results in an 

unchanged Band D rate of £224.19 for the Council (14% of the total bill). 
 

3.10 The Council has to give an indication of likely future council tax rises, it is 
still expected that council tax will rise by no more than 2% per annum for 
each of the next three years. This is the Governments target for inflation and 
also the current ceiling on rises that would otherwise require a referendum in 
order to exceed. 
 

3.11 Within this context, for 2014/15, the Council will raise £7.2m from its share 
of the council tax.  This is determined by multiplying the council tax base of 
Band D equivalent dwellings by the Band D tax rate of £224.19. This is 
unchanged from the December tax base setting report. 
 

3.12 In addition, there is a negative distribution of £14,000 payable by EBC to the 
collection fund due to a minor collection fund deficit. 
 

3.13 Summary – 2014/15 Resources 
 

 A summary of the resources available is shown below: 
 

Source: 
 

£’m 

Government formula grant (3.735) 
Retained business rates (3.464) 
New Homes Bonus  (0.897) 
Council tax freeze grant (0.081) 
Grant for weekly household collection (1.300) 
Council Tax (7.202) 
Collection Fund Deficit               14 
Total Resources Available (Rounded) (16.665) 
   

  
3.14 In order to achieve a balanced budget without using reserves, the Council 

will need to set a net expenditure budget for 2014/15 of £16.665. 
 

  
4.0 Specific Grants 

 
4.1 In addition to the general grant distributed through the new formula grant 

system, which is given towards financing the Council’s net expenditure, the 
Government also provides some specific grants.  These specific grants will 
fund in part or in full, service costs. 
 
Grant 2014/ 15 

£’m 
 

Housing Benefit Subsidy  (48)* 
Housing Benefit Administration (0.8) 
Household collection grant (1.3) 
* Approximate   

4.2 Housing Benefit Subsidy: 

Page 12



Page 5 of 10 

 
 As part of a national scheme delivered locally, this grant is intended to 

reimburse the Council for the awards of benefit it makes to eligible tenants in 
both the private and public rented sector.  Not only is this by far the largest 
single specific grant that the Council receives, but it is performance related.  
The Council has improved its performance in recent years. 
 
 A new system of universal credits is due to be completed in October 2017 
which will see the caseload moved to the Department for Work and Pensions. 
Responsibility for council tax benefit has now devolved to a local level. 
 

4.3 Housing Benefit Administration: 
 

 This is to fund the cost to Eastbourne of administering the national Housing 
Benefit and local Council Tax Support schemes.  This represents a reduction 
of 10% from the 2013/14 funding. 
 

4.4 Homelessness: 
 

 This is intended to assist with prevention and to find alternative 
accommodation other than bed and breakfast. This grant has now been 
subsumed into the main grant system. 
 

4.5. New Homes Bonus: 
 

 This began in 2011/12 (£187,000) and is guaranteed for six years.  A further 
£190,000 was been awarded for 2012/13 and £180,000 in 2013/14 making 
a total payable of £557,000 in 2013/14. Further increases will take this 
source of funding to approximately £1.3m per annum by 2015/16. The 
Council’s policy as outlined in the MTFS is to utilise surplus grant for 
economic regeneration initiatives.  A separate reserve has been set aside for 
that purpose. 
 

5.0 Budget movement 2013/14 to 2014/15 
 

5.1 The detailed budget proposals are set out in (Appendix 1) show in detail 
the movement from the 2013/14 budget to the 2014/15 proposed budget.  
The movements are summarised below:- 
 

5.2 Movement from 2013/14 
 Base Budget 

£m £m 
 

Change in resources:   
RSG and New Homes Bonus  0.6  
Retained business rates  0.1  
Council tax – decrease in tax base/collection  0.1  
Cost increases:   
Inflation  0.4  
Other unavoidable costs increases and 
changes in income 

 0.4 1.6 

Savings: 
Efficiency savings 

 
(0.6) 

 

Increased Income (0.2)  
Reduced contributions to reserves (0.8) (1.6) 

Page 13



Page 6 of 10 

 
 

5.3 If Cabinet approves the proposals set out in the report it will be able to 
recommend to Council on 19th February a balanced budget in line with 
available resources without the need to use reserves. 
 

5.4 The Council now follows a rolling three year financial planning cycle and the 
service and financial plans have been set out in detail for 2014/15. The next 
MTFS due in July will project forward a further three years and continue to 
provide the basis of service and financial planning for the medium term. It 
should be noted that at a significant level the savings required for the next 
MTFS have already been identified, further reports to Cabinet will detail the 
business plans under the transformation programme (DRIVE) 
 

5.5 The Government has set out a revised four year programme of reductions in 
funding and the Council’s current MTFS already takes account of this.   
 
The change programmes in place such as Agile and the SSDS and the rest of 
the DRIVE programme are projected to deliver savings over and above the 
minimum in order to create headroom for investment in priority services.   
 

6.0 Risks, Contingencies and Reserves 
 

6.1 All budgets contain an element of financial risk.  The Council sets an 
operational budget with careful consideration of known risks, but accepts 
that this cannot cover every eventuality.  As a consequence the Council sets 
a contingency budget and holds a minimum level of general reserve as a 
hedge against additional and significant financial turbulence. 
 

6.2. Principal Risks 
 

 The key areas of financial risk that the Council faces in the operation of its 
2014/15 budget are:- 
 

• Housing Benefit Performance  
• Inflation on goods and services 
• Income from services linked to customer choice (theatres, tourism; 

sports centres, car parking) 
• Demand led services (e.g. bed and breakfast) 
• Legal challenges 

 
On an exception basis, information on each of the risk areas identified 
above, together with any new and significant risks that may emerge over the 
course of the year, will be included in each financial performance report to 
Cabinet and Scrutiny during the 2014/15 financial year. 
 

6.3 Contingencies 
 

 The 2014/15 budget includes a corporate contingency budget of £178,000 to 
allow for unbudgeted expenditure or reductions in income.  This is in addition 
to the known inflation that has been built into the service budgets. The 
Government has announced a 1% cap on pay rises in 2014/15 therefore 
£120,000 has been included as a further contingency in service budgets for 

Page 14



Page 7 of 10 

this purpose. 
 

6.4 Reserves 
 

 Part 2 of the 2003 Local Government Act requires the Chief Finance Officer 
to report on the adequacy of the proposed financial reserves, and determine 
the minimum level required.  There is no statutory minimum requirement, 
but reserves must be set at a prudent level given the activities of individual 
Councils and potential liabilities that they face or may face in the future i.e. a 
risk based approach.  The Council’s earmarked reserves are reviewed at 
least annually for adequacy.  If at any time the adequacy is in doubt the 
Chief Finance Officer is required to report on the reasons, and the action, if 
any, that he considers appropriate. 
 

 The Council will always seek to contain any unforeseen additional costs 
within allocated annual budgets, including the contingency budget.  
However, it is proposed that in addition the minimum level of general 
reserves be set at £2m based on the following: 
 

6.5 Risk 
 

£m 

Unexpected Events e.g. flooding, major storm in excess of Bellwin 
Scheme provision 
 

0.5 

Significant financial overruns e.g. prior year negative Housing 
Benefits subsidy adjustments and costs of welfare reform 

 
0.5 
 

Exceptional fluctuations in income that have a major corporate 
impact e.g. loss of major sponsor close to an event (2% of income) 

 
0.3 
 

Cost of providing priority services during an incident or emergency in 
excess of insurance cover 

 
0.3 
 

Exceptional fluctuations in costs or demand that have a major 
corporate impact e.g. fuel costs 

 
0.2 
 

Cost of significant breach of legislation e.g. health and safety, human 
rights 

 
0.2 
 

TOTAL 2.0 
  

 
 

 
The overall proposed minimum level of £2 million is the same as the current 
year and in line with the risk assessment outlined above.  It is the view of 
the Chief Finance Officer that this level of reserves remains adequate to 
meet the current commitments and proposals detailed within this report and 
any unforeseen expenditure that cannot be met by external resources. 
 

 Should the budget recommendations be followed, the level of general fund 
reserve is projected at £3.8m by March 2015 (Appendix 1).  In addition to 
acting as a potential buffer against future risks, this should create further 
opportunities for one off investments in the future. 
 

Page 15



Page 8 of 10 

6.6 Earmarked Reserves: 
 

 The following revenue reserves have been set aside in addition to the 
general reserve in order to facilitate projects under the DRIVE programme.  
The available balances at 31.3.15 are projected to be (Appendix 1): 
 
Reserve Purpose Amount 

£’m 
   
Strategic Change To fund internal transformation 

projects under DRIVE 
 

0.7 

Economic Regeneration To promote economic growth 0.5 
    

 
6.7 

 
Other earmarked revenue reserves: 
 

 The Council has been following a process of consolidating its reserves into 
the corporate reserves above.  This better facilitates corporate priority 
planning.  The only further reserves that the Council holds have other 
obligations attached (e.g. Section 106/partnership contributions). 
 

6.8 The Chief Finance Officer is satisfied that the integrated budget and 
corporate planning process provides a robust basis for identifying 
appropriate budget estimates and appropriate level of reserves. 
 

7.0 Capital Programme 2013-2017 
 

7.1 The principles for formulating the capital programme were set out in the 
draft budget report submitted to Cabinet on 11th December 2013.  The 
proposed new schemes to be financed are shown in bold in at (Appendix 
3). 
 

7.2 The Council has a policy of only using borrowing for schemes that are invest 
to save and can generate enough savings or additional income to service the 
financing costs. 
 

7.3 In addition to schemes that qualify for borrowing the Council had a further 
£0.8m of capital resources to apply to the programme. 
 

7.4 The Housing Revenue Account capital programme is set out in another report 
on the agenda and is financed entirely from HRA resources.  Once approved 
it will be amalgamated with the general fund programme. 
 

7.5 No uncertain future capital receipts have been factored into the available 
resource so there will be opportunities to supplement the programme as the 
three year period progresses.  Potential disposals will be identified by the 
asset management plans. 
 

8.0 Consultation 
 

8.1 The Council’s medium term financial strategy and the resulting draft budget 
proposal for 2014/15 as reported to Cabinet in December have been subject 

Page 16



Page 9 of 10 

to wide and varied consultation. The outcome of which was reported to the 
Cabinet in December.  The Scrutiny Committee held a finance event in 
October and has been invited to comment on the budget proposals. 
 

9.0 Implications 
 

9.1 Financial 
 

 The financial implications of all budget proposals are set out throughout the 
report and/or within its Appendices. 
 

  
9.2 Human Resources 

 
 Implications have been discussed with Members through the detailed service 

and financial planning process, and where appropriate with the local Branch 
of Unison.  Specific staff briefings have taken place as necessary. 
 

9.3 Environmental 
 

 Both capital and revenue budget proposals include improvements to the 
maintenance of Council buildings and open spaces across the town.  These 
include a number of energy efficiency initiatives to reduce usage, cost and 
emissions.  Consultation with residents demonstrates that these types of 
initiatives are well supported and are seen as high priority areas for new 
investment. 
 

10.0 Conclusions 
 

10.1 The Council is well placed financially to meet the demands on its services as 
well as the reductions in Government support over the medium term. 
 

10.2 The new method of distributing Government funding for local government 
gives incentives for new development both domestic and business. 

  
Alan Osborne 
Chief Finance Officer 
 

 

Page 17



Page 10 of 10 

Background Papers: 
 
The Background Papers used in compiling this report were as follows: 
 
Cabinet reports: 
December 2013 

- Council Tax Base for 2014/15 
- Draft Budget Proposals 2014/15 
- Consultations on Council priorities 

 
 
July 2013 – Medium Term Financial Strategy 
 
To inspect or obtain copies of background papers please refer to the contact officer 
listed above. 
 
 

 

Page 18



���������	�
������	��	
����������� �����
����

������� ������� �������

���������

	
���

������
�

	
���

	
���

����� ����� �����

� �� �����!����"��

����������	�
�����
� �� �� ��

������������������ ����� ���� ����

������������
�
������������� ����� ����� �����

�������������������
� ����� ����� �����

�����������
 �����!��!����
"��!������������ ���# ����� ����#

��#�$� ��#%�� ��#���

� &&	���'�!����"��

��������	�
�����
� $��% $��% $��%

�������&������
�� $��% $��% $���%

����!
��'�&������' ��� �� ���

����������(�� ����
�� $��% $��#% $��%

(��)* ��� (�*

+ 	���&�,�-���	���!����"��

��������	�
�����
� �� �� ��

������)�*���!�� �� ��� ���

+,������ #�� #�� #�

+�!���� �� ��� ���

-��
���)�����
�,����(��. �#� �## ���

+�/
�� ��� �#� ���

�#$�� �#$.� �#$��

/���!����"��0����
��	�� �)#�)% �)#%)% �)#�%�

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%�2
������.�"�3������� $��% �� $��%

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%�-�����.�"�3������� 4�* 4�* 4�*

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%������������,�
����!
" ����� ��� 4�*

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%���������(���������3������ 4�* $��% 4�*

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%�3���
������
�3������ �� $�% ���

��
���0!���
����1$ ���%�3���
!��5��
��� 4�* $�% 4�*

0���1 	���� � 	�2�� 	�"���	
������3	���&��� �%#��� �%#�%� �)#))�

�����"�
�1'

5����
��
������!���5��
� $�����% $��#��% $��#��%

*����������
�� ���!
����+�6�0�
� ����!���������
�����
 $��% $��% 4�*

5��
������!������/��.�'����������
�� �"��������/���� $����% $����% $�����%

4�/�7�����8�
!� $��#% $��#% $��#%

3����
�"�8!��
����3���� $�����% $�����% $�����%

��!
����+�6�5��
� $��% $��% $��%

��
���0!���
������!
����+�6��� ����1$�!���!�% $% $% ��

��!
����+�6����������
��!
"�(������ $#���% $#���% $#��%

+ ���������"��� (�%#���* (�%#�%�* (�)#))�*

Page 19



���������	�
������	��	
����������� �����
����

������� ������� �������

���������

	
���

������
�

	
���

	
���

����� ����� �����

���������	�
��������

�
�,�
"��������&���� $��#��% $�����% $����#%

+��
� ������3���
������
�3������ 4�* 4�* 4�*

+��
� ���5�
������!
"��!���!� $�#% 4�* 4�*

��
�
��
��� �4�
�3��!���
��-6��
"��!�� ��� $�% �#�

9��,"��/��1$&""����
%� 4�* $��% $�%

&�������"� ����!�!���2�� 4�* � 4�*

�
�,�
"���������	���, (�#�)�* (�#.)%* (�#%�$*

!�������"��2������	�
�����"�

�
�,�
"��������&���� 4�* $���% $#��%

+��
� ��� ����5�
�����-�����.�"�3������� 4�* 4�* 4�*

9��,"��/��1$&""����
%� $�����% $���% 4�*

&�������"������!�!���2�� 4�* ��� 4�*

�
�,�
"���������	���, (�#���* (%��* (%��*

��������4� ���&&���������

�
�,�
"��������&���� $#% $���% $��%

+��
� ��� ����5�
������!
" 4�* 4�* 4�*

9��,"��/��1$&""����
%� 4�* �� 4�*

&�������"������!�!���2�� 4�* ��� 4�*

�
�,�
"���������	���, (��%* ($�* ($�*

���������� ���������

�
�,�
"��������&���� $��% $���% $���%

+��
� ��� ����5�
������!
"�3������ 4�* 4�* 4�*

9��,"��/��1$&""����
%� $��% � $���%

&�������"������!�!���2�� �� ��� �#�

�
�,�
"���������	���, (�$%* (��$* (�$$*

Page 20



� �� �����!����"���	
����������� �����
�������

������� ������� �������

���������

	
���

������
�

	
���

	
���

����� ����� �����

� �� �����5�����&��� ��� ��� �)$

����������
�
��
� ����# ��#�� �����

��
��
��
���� ��� �� �#�

� �� �����!����"�� �#$.� �#��) �#$�$

��������	�
�����
� ��� ��� ���

(�� ����
����
"�3��.�	�
�����
� �� �� �#

��������
��
��
���� � � �

��
�
���	�
�����
�1:�������
�������� ��� �� �#�

�������������
�
�������� ��� �#� ��

(�'������
"��
 �������
 ��� ��� ��

(�
���
� ��� ��# ���

� �� ����������"����!����"�� �#�$� �#))� �#$�.

��������	�
�����
� � �# ��

����������������
��!"�
��(��
��
� ��� ��� ���

-����������
"�*�����*�
"��,����� �� � �

����������(�� ����
�� �� �� ��

*������������� �# � �

7!��
�3���!�����	�
�����
���
"�&"��
 �# �� ���

-����'���3������
� �� �� ��

	��0������������
� � �� �

73�3���!���
���
"����������
� ��� ��� ��

� �� �����6���� �&��� �#�$� �#��� �#���

��������	�
�����
� #� �� ��

�+�)�-;5����
��
� ���# ����� ��#��

�����������	�
�����
� �## �#� ���

�!������������ #���� ���� �����

-�������1�&�����	�
�����
� $���% $���% $���%

� �� �����7�8�����	"�	�����
��	�� &�������� $#�%� $#��� $#�.%

+ ����� �� �����!����"�� ��#�$� ��#%�� ��#���

Page 21



� &&	���'�!����"���	
����������� �����
����

������� ������� �������

���������

	
���

������
�

	
���

	
���

����� ����� �����

��������	�
�����
� �� �� ��

�,�������!���"��5�
������!
" $��% $��% $��%

!����"��5�����&��� (�$* (�$* (�$*

7�!��
�����������	�
�����
� �� ��� ��

3���
!����
"�8�
� ��� $�% � �

7�!��
��4��"� ��� ��� ���

7�������
��� 4�* ��# ��#

(��������������7�!��
� � �� ��#

8��������
� $���% $���% $���%

6���"����������"� (���* (��)* (��.*

����!
��'����������
� ��� �� ���

����!
��'��
�������
� #� #� #�

����!
��'�5��
�� ��� ��� �#�

� &&	���'��"�����' ��� )�� ���

7�!��
��1�7�������
�����������' �� �� �#

�����0�!�
� $#�% $##% $##%

!�������"�4�������2�� (���* (�.%* (���*

+ ����� &&	���'�!����"�� (��)* ��� (�*

Page 22



+ 	���&�-���	���!����"���	
����������� �����
����

������� ������� �������

+ 	���&�,�-���	���!����"��

���������

	
���

������
�

	
���

	
���

����� ����� �����

��������	�
�����
� �� �� ��

������)�*���!�� �� ��� ���

+,������ #�� #�� #�

+�!���� �� ��� ���

-��
���)�����
�,����(��. �#� �## ���

+�/
�� ��� �#� ���

+ ����+ 	���&�,�-���	���!����"�� �#$�� �#$.� �#$��

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	


�������������

���� ������� 
������ 	������ 	������

����������� �����������

����� �����

 !!������"�������

����� ���	
����
������ ����
�������
�����
�	���
�� ����� �����

����� ���������
������� ���
 ���!
"
#�!
��	�$�
�$%�����&
����������
%����� ��'� ��'�

����� ���������
������� ���	
����������
��������
������ ��� ���

����� ���������
������� ���������
�������
 ����������
"
(����	���$���
�)
*���+�,
�����������
������ �*�� �*��

����� ���������
������$��� �����
��%���������
��
�����
�������
����
������ �'� �'� -

����� ./
���
0
1����$��� ./
��������
������ ���� ����

������ ����������
2������
/��$ 3����
��������
������
"
����������
��$�
���
��4����� ��5�� ��5��

��$� 6�����$���
�������  ������
1��
�����$�����
 ���� ����

��$� ������� ������$���
�	�����
"
�����
���� �,�� �,,�

��$� ������� �	����
����������
����
��
������
��
��������� ���� ����

/� 0���� ����	���
�)
��!
���7���
�����$
��������
	���
�����
)��
�	�
6���
������� �*� �*�

 !!������"��������#���� $%�&' $%�('

)���*��+���������

����� ���	
����
������ 3�"��
���8��� �*'� �*'�

��$� 6�����$���
�������  �.
���
.�������
%���
���$�����
 ��9� ��9�

��$� 6�����$���
�������  �.
���
.�������
��	��
�������
 ��� ���

��$� 6�����$���
�������  �.
���
.�������
$�$�����
 �'� �'�

��$� 6�����$���
�������  �.
���
.�������
%����� ��'� ��:�

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� �������
6���)��
(�����$���
.���$�
"
.��������
�������
��
�����������
��%�
"
%����


��
�������
���)��$����


�:�� �:��

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� ������
������
��������
 ���!
����������
��������%��
�������
/�<&
(�	��
����������
����


������
%���)���


�,�� �

/� 0���� .�������
��
�������������
��
6���	�
����
�����	�� �,� �,�

/� 0���� .��������
����$�
)��
������
0���&
 ��*� ��*� ,

/� 0���� 2���������
����$�+�����
)��$
6������ �:� �:� -

)���*��+����������#���� $	�-' $�&�'

.�/����/����

����� ���������
������� =�)�����
��������
"
 ��������
��
���
����������
)��
��+�,
���
)���
���
�)
���������� �*�� �*��

��$� ������� 6���	���
�������
/����
1����

 �'� �'�

��$� ��$$�����
������$���  ��������
��
 ���
�������
1���� �*� �*�

.�/����/�����#���� $0�' $0�'

#.#�1���2)3+� $(�%' $(�('

3���4��5������������

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� #�!
��$��
6����
����
)��
:
�����
)��$
�������
����$&
(�	��
����������
����
������
%���)��


"
�������
���������
������
��
���
�)) $���' $���'

-
���7��
������
;
���!�	
���$�

/	��
���$
��
��)������
��
�	�


�/2>
%���

/	��
���$
��
��)������
��
#�!


��$��
6����



P
age 25



���������	

4��5�������+��6�/

���� ������� )��* 	������ 	������

����������� �����������

����� �����

����������)�!������

��������� ���
2!���?
�����������
�����$����
���
�������
����
�����$��� �5� �5�

��������� .�)������
��
�<������
���������
���
��	��
��)������ *:� *:�

����������)�!�������#���� �0� �0�

�/��������)���*��������

������ #���	%���	���
�����
/��$ =���	���%��
����
1������
���7���
����$�
������
 *' *'

������ #���	%���	���
�����
/��$ =���	���%��
)�<��
�������
������
����$�
������ : :

��$� 6�����$���
�������

 ��������
��
%�����
����$�
���
��
(�7�����
���
�������
��$�������
�����
�����������


*@ *@

�/��������)���*��#���� �- �-

.�/���+��6�/

����� ���������
������� �������
���
�������
�����
$����
��
	�����
��������
)��
.�(#
�����$
 9 9

����� ���������
������� A��������
�����

��
�����
���
������
���7���
����!
�)
���
���"�������
������?
���������


��������
2����� ' '

����� ���������
������$��� ��%���������
��
0��
����7��
)��
��������
%����
���� � �

����� ./
���
0
1����$��� 3�
��
=������
"
0<������
�����	���
���7
!�)�
��
��
������
)��
)��
�������&
/	��
!���
�������


�
��%���?
)��
)��
�������
���������
��%���
!�)�
��������
!��	
�������
)��������
)��
�����


��$�������&

' '

����� ./
���
0
1����$��� 1����$���
�������
"
/�
)���
����������
��������
������
���
����������
��������


�����������
��
$���
�������
1����$���
�������
��4����$����&

�� ��

����� �����$�
2�$�����������


���
�������

������
�����
�	���
*
�����$�
������
�������
���
$����������
"
���������
��
$�������


�����$�
�	��
��������
�	�
$����
�����
�)
��������
%�������
�����&

9� 9�

������ ����������
2������
/��$ 0������
���
%��7������
�������
�������
%�
�<������
�����������
��
��)��$
����������


�)
���
�����
�����
��
����������
!��	
�	�
�����
������$���
��	�$�

*� *�

������ ����������
2������
/��$ ���7�����
%�����
)��
�0�0
��
������
��
�����?
	����	�
���
��!
���%��
��)������� *� *�

������ ������
.$����$���
���


������$���


������
��%���
������
"
.$�����
����
��
�������
�����
�������
��))����
��
�����
�����


���������
��������
���
������
��������
��$�����	��
����
��
������
������


�$����$���
!��7
��
�������
%����
���
��
�))�����
��
�����%��&


' ' -

��$� 6�����$���
������� .�������
��
����
�)
%�����
$����������
+��������
���
�������$���
�)
$���
�	����
����


�����$


' '

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� �3�+��/
2�$��
1����
���������
 @� @�

/� 0���� ����
�)
�	�
��!
3��7���
�������
!	��	
��������
�
���7
��
�����
���
���
)����
7��!�
���


����$�
��
���������
��
����
!���	��&




5 5 -

/� /�����$ �������
�))����
"
/	�
��������
������
!��
%����	�
%��7
��
	����
!��	���
�	�
�����)��
�)


)������
���))?
�	��
!���
%����
�	��
��4����$���
%��7
����
�	�
������&



*' *'

/� /�����$ /�����
��������
��������
"
/	�
��������
)��
��������
��������
��
�	�
201(#
.������������


!��
���
����
�)
�	�
�����)��
��
��
	����
��������

@� @�

.�/���+��6�/�#���� 0%	 0%	

#.#�1�
4.
.� ��4 �744)3+�+4.8#9 (�� (��

P
age 26



���������	

3���4��5��������������)����*���

+��5� ������� 
������

����� 0������
������$��� ������
�����
��%8���
��
��"���������
��
���������
��������
$���� �55 �55

������ ����������
2������
/��$  ���!
06
���7
�����
�������
��	�$� :' :'

������ ����������
2������
/��$ 1����
����
���7�
$�����$���
����� �' �'

������ ����������
2������
/��$ 2��������
0���%�����
"
/�
���%��
�	�
6��
!��7
�)
3��7
���
'�B
�$����$���
!��7�	��


��
��7�
�����

' '

������ ����������
2������
/��$  ��7
������$���
�)
0���%�����C�
������%�������
��
�
�	������
���$���
"
�����������
������


��
����������
�$����
�)
�	������
���$���
��
�	�
��!�

*' *'

������ ����������
2������
/��$ 0�����$�����
��	����$����
)��
��������
�)
�	���
���
����������
�����������
������


	�%����

�' �'

������ #���	%���	���
�����
/��$ ���������
���������
��
)���
����������?
%�������?
���)������
)���������
��
���%��
�	�


#���	%���	���
�����
/��$
��
%����
��������
���7�
!��	
��$$�������?
��������
!��	


�����)��
������
��
�����)��
���%��$�

5 5

��$� ������� ������%�����
��
.�������
��$���
.����������
���8���
 �* �*

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� 6����))
��������
"
����������
�����
��
���!
��
��������
�����)������� ' '

��$�  ������
;
6���)���

.�������
��
������
�����	���
��������
�����
"
�	���
*
�$���$��������
!���
������
����

�� ��

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� #�!
��$��
6����
"
.����
��
��������
����$�
"
��
)���
����!
�)
�$���
����������
��


������
$�<�$�$
����7�
�)
#�!
��$��
6����


�' �'

��$�  ������
;
6���)��� ��%�����
������$���
��)�!���
"
.����
��
��������
����$�
"
��
)���
��)�!���
��


$�<�$���
������$���
�������


5 5

��$� ��$$�����
������$��� �������
��
��������
)�<��
���$
��$$�����
����
)��
)���
����
�������
�$���$��������
�)


������
�����
�	���
*


�* ��

/� 0���� ����	���
�������
�	����?
��%���
���
�����
	������
��
�������
%��7��
����7
���
�$����
%��


��������
�))��

� �

/� 0���� ��$������
)������
�����
��
�������
�������+
%��7��
����7
)��
���
������
������


������$����
���
�����

' '

/� 0���� ����
	���
������ * *

/� 0���� ����������
������� ' '

/� 0���� ��$�����
%�����
����������
"
.����
��
��� : : -

/� �����
���
������� /�����
������$������
�������
�	�
����	���
�������
�)
�	�
�������
������$���
%��
��


�	�
/�����
����������
"
!	��	
!���
������
��)��$�����?
�����
���
��������?
%��7���


��)�!���
���
�����
�$����$����&

: :

/� /�����$ 6���	
�����
!����
�����������
��
������
�	���
�!�
!����
������
���%����
�	�$
��
����


��
�	�
!�����&
3�
������
��
����$�
)��$
�	���
�����&

, ,

/� /�����$ 0�����
)��
�	�
��)�������
%���
"
������
��
��!
���
�����
���
���
�	�!���
�����
�)
)������& � �

/� /�����$ 2���������
�	�!���
��
�	�
���)����
��
�$����
�	�
������
�))��
"
!�
���������
�))��
8���


�!�
%���	)����
�	�!���

' '

#.#�1�3.3�4 �744)3+�)32 �#: 3#� ��& ��%

-
���7��
������
;
���!�	
���$�

P
age 27



P
age 28

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

���������	�
���������������������������

���������

����� ����� ����� �����

������� ������� ������ ��� ���


��������������� !��� !��� !��� !���

���������	
������ �����														 �����														 �����														 �����														

��������	����� ���																	 �����														 �����														 ���																	

�������	�	������� ��																			 ���																	 �																		 �																		

������ ��	�	����	
������ ���!�														 �����														 �����														 ��																			

"����	# � $����� ���																	 �����														 ���																	 ���																	

��������������  "����������������� ��"��#������������ ��"��#������������  "##���������������

$��������%�&'

� ��� %	&�������	'� ���																	 �����														 ���																	 �																		

'� ���	 �(	������)������ ���																	 �����														 �����														 �����														

&�����	������)�����	��	� ��� % ���																	 ����!														 ���																	 �																		


������	���	������)������ ���																	 ���																	 �																		 �																		

*����+��$ �����														 ����!														 �����														 ���																	

�����$��������  "����������������� ��"��#������������ ��"��#������������  "##���������������

P
age 29



Cabinet Appendix

��(���

�������(����

)����*��

%������������


�+�������

,�*�-���%����������

����'��

,�*�-�����������'

�� ����'� ��� '��


�../01�2��3,41
3�

���� ���	&��% ������ ���������	 ������ ������ �

#����� %	
 ,���	���� ������	 ������ � ������

-�$�� %���	*��� %	&����(� ������	 ������ � ������

���� ������	�	# ��	�. ��% !�����	 !����� � !�����

-�� )%�(	� ��%�����	'� ���	 /�$���$ ������� ������� ������� ������� �)�

*0
�	'� ��	1.�����$	����� ����2 /�$���$ ������� ������� !������ �������

�������5��-����3��+����

����	3���$���	' �(���	�	'� �������	 ������� ������� �

4�����$	&�$���� ����	�	*%��5	"%%�� ���� ����������	 ��������� � ��������� ��������� ���������

6�%%��$(��	�����	#�%��	'�� !�����	 !����� � !�����


�% �	7 ��%� ���������	 ��!���� ��!���� �

��6������
�������
(���� ���"���� � ���"���

%��+�����.����������(��� �"���� � �"���

.����
(�����,�	��+�'��(�-��� � "���� � � "���

�����
�����������*���-  "��7"��� �"��#"���  "� �" �� �"#��"���  "���"���


/���.3,�$1,��

���� ��� ��(	� �( �������	 ��!���� ����� ������

�� ��	-�,�����	*� �.	# � $�����	
�� ��$� /�$���$ !������ ������� ������� ������� �������

���%��$	
�� ��$� ������	 ������ � ������

7 �5	 �(	&�(� ������	 ������ � ������

7������	7 �5	1��.����	��	)�	(���(�(2 !������	 ������� � �������

7% �	"�� 	
�����$�	4 �)��� !�����	 !����� � !�����

"%%������	8�$� (� �������	 ������ ������ �

4 ��(��	7 �5	
5 ��	7 �5 �������	 ������� � �������

7% ����$	
�,�+ �� ������	 ����� ����� �

���	"���	���%(	�	9���������� ������	 �!���� �!���� �

8�������	�	7% �	0:������� ������	 ������ ������ �

&�
7"	7% �	0:������� ������	 ������ ������ �

�.���.( %�	&� (	"%%������� ������	 ������ � ������

7% �	0:�������	�	*�(���	���� ������	 ������ ������ �


�,�+ ��	�	'����(�	# ����� ��� !�����	 !����� !����� �


�����$�	4 �)���	�	��$ %	"(��� !�����	 !����� � !�����

��������	&� (	9���������� �������	 ������� � �������


(��-��-�8��( ��"���� � ��"���


18�'���	9��� ��"���� � ��"���

$�*��)����$�����'�,������- ��"���� � ��"���

%���(��5����4�-����
�����:
 ��"���� � ��"���

��*�5��+����
��������
���� �" ��"���� � �" ��"���

5��(	�����)������- ��"���� � ��"���

5����;�����-�:
 ��"���� � ��"���


��--�8�*��-�:���%.<�����6 � "���� � � � "���

�����
�-�����$��- �" �7"��� ���"��� �"� 7" �� �"7� "��� ���"���

��/,1�.�=�831�/,3

&�(��)�	��������	' ��� !�����	 ����� ����� �

&�(��)�	��������	' ���	1!���2 !!����	 !!���� !!���� �

;�%%��) %%	����� !�����	 !����� � !�����

Z:\Committees\Scrutiny\Reports\2013-2014\February 2014\Appendix 3 Capital Programme 2014-17 GF

P
age 30



Cabinet Appendix

��(���

�������(����

)����*��

%������������


�+�������

,�*�-���%����������

����'��

,�*�-�����������'

�� ����'� ��� '��


�$� $� ������	 ������ � ������


�����	7 �5	�%��(	��$.�� ������	 ������ � ������

9���	
� �	���% ������ �����	 ����� ����� �

&�����, ��	������	������ �������	 ������� � �������

6��.	��+��	�	� �����$	/��%�� ������	 ����� ����� �

* �(�� �(	
� ���$ ������	 ������ � ������

18�
�'�)���
����������  �"���� �  �"���

18�
�'���+����)����--���-�� ��"���� � ��"���

18�
�'�3�����������-�� ��"���� � ��"���

18�
�'�$����)���� ��"���� � ��"���

18�
�'�,���������������� ���"���� � ���"���

18�
�'�,�����������(�9��- ��"���� � ��"���

����������-��=�8��-��� �7�"#�� � "��� �#�"��� � �


�,��,)�3��3,41
3�

� �)��	&�(������	6��5� �������	 ������� � �������

"$�%�	�. ��	! �������	 ������� ������� �

�	
 ,,����	&� (	&��� ����� �������	 ������ ������ �

��+�	4 %%	&��, �������	 ������� ������� �

9����	��	
 � ������	 ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

&�(���$�	�,	���	 �	�	'���	&� ( �������	 !������ ������ !������

9�	&��% ������	�	9��� �!����	 ��!�� ��!�� �

������	#�(�%	7. ��	� ��!������	 ������� ������� �

������	#�(�%	7. ��	! !��������	 ��������� ��������� ��������� �������

9��������	� ��� % ���������	 ��������� ��������� ��������� ���������

9�	�	*%��5	"%%�� ���� /�$���$ !������ !������ �������

�����
�����������*���- �"���"��� �"�� "��� �"7��"��� �"���"��� #�"���

)--��.��������

-����.���	7 �5	&���+ �������	 ������� ������ �������

���$����	�.� ���	��(���$�	�	������ ���� �������	 ������� ������ �������

6��.	��+��	'����(+��5�	 �(	����	7��� � ����	1,���	

)%��5	 %%�� ����2 �������	 ������� ������� �

6��.	��+��	� �����$	������ ��	7�������	19����	��	


 �2 �������	 ������� ������� �

-�+�% �(	6 ���	1; %�	����������2 !�����	 !����� !����� �

* �(�� �(	&����� ���� !������	 !������ !������ �

�	
 ,,����	&(	�	*��%��	���% ������ �����	 ����� ����� �

��+�	4 %%	*��%��� ������	 ������ ������ �

"����	# � $�����	�	*%��5	"%%�� ���� ���������	 � � ��!���� ������� �������

�����)--��.�������� �"��7"��� ���"��� �"7#�"��� �#�"��� ���"���

;303,)8�$/0>����)8 ��"���"���  "���"��� ��"��#"��� ��"��#"���  "##�"���

Z:\Committees\Scrutiny\Reports\2013-2014\February 2014\Appendix 3 Capital Programme 2014-17 GF

P
age 31



P
age 32

T
his page is intentionally left blank



BODY: SCRUTINY 
 

DATE: 3 February 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/14 
 

REPORT OF: Deputy Chief Executive 
 

Ward(s): All 
 

Purpose: To update Members on the Council’s performance against 
Corporate Plan priority actions, performance indicators, 
targets and the strategic risk register for Quarter 3 2013/14. 
 
To inform Cabinet of the Council’s provision financial outturn 
for Quarter 3 2013/14.  
 

Contact: William Tompsett, Strategic Performance Manager 
Tel 01323 415418 or internally on ext 5418  
 
Pauline Adams, Financial Services Manager 
Tel 01323 415979 or internally on ext 5979.  
 

Recommendations: Members are asked to: 
 

 i) Note the performance against national and local 
Performance Indicators and Actions from the 2010/15 
Corporate Plan (2013 refresh). 

ii) Note the General Fund, HRA and Collection Fund 
financial performance for the quarter ended December 
2013, as set out in sections 4,5 & 6. 

iii) Note the virements and transfers to and from reserves 
as set out in Appendix 3 

iv) Note the amended capital programme as set out in 
Appendix 4.  

v) Note the Treasury Management Performance as set out 
in section 7.  

  
1.0 Introduction  

 
1.1 The 2010/15 Corporate Plan was refreshed for 2013 and sets out a number 

of key actions and indicators to deliver and measure progress against key 
priorities. Throughout the year, performance against these key indicators 
and milestones is reported to Cabinet and Scrutiny committees on a 
quarterly basis and to Scrutiny monthly. 
 

1.2 The information in these performance reports is collected and managed 
using the Covalent performance management system. Further detail behind 
the report and evidence providing a full and robust audit trail for the 
performance information presented is available to view within the online 

Agenda Item 8

Page 33



 

system.  Member training sessions dedicated to accessing and using 
Covalent have been carried out and Members are invited to contact the 
Strategic Performance Team at any time to arrange individual training 
support on using the system if required. 
 

1.3 In the absence of a National Performance Framework it is important that the 
authority continues to strengthen its own performance management 
procedures particularly in relation to the use of robust local indicators and 
meaningful reporting against actions and activities. The actions, milestones 
and performance indicators in the Corporate Plan refresh 2013 have been 
chosen to reflect this year’s priority activities and objectives with a view to 
realising the longer term vision set out in the Corporate Plan. 
 

2.0 Performance Overview 

2.1 Appendix 1 is a detailed report on the 2013/14 activities and outturns of 
the performance indicators listed within the Corporate Plan. This report 
shows the latest available outturns for the Local Performance Indicators 
featured in the 2010/15 Corporate Plan broken down into themed areas.   
 

2.2 Each project has been allocated a number of in-year actions and milestones 
to be completed in order to progress the project efficiently. Some projects 
may be fully completed within the year whereas larger scale priorities will be 
delivered over a longer period. The first section of Appendix 1 lists all 
the Corporate Plan priority actions whose in-year milestones have 
already been fully completed this year. Full details of the specific 
milestones and commentary for these actions is available on request or 
directly via the covalent Performance Management System. 
 

2.3 The second section of Appendix 1 lists the ongoing actions showing all 
milestones that were scheduled for completion in quarter 3 of 2013/4 and 
any incomplete milestones from earlier in the year along with commentary 
to explain the context behind them.  
 

2.4 Chapter summary text has been supplied by the relevant Heads of Service to 
provide added context for the performance reported in each section. This 
commentary highlights important achievements and challenges for the 
reporting period and can be found at the start of each chapter. 
 

2.5 The PI tables show which indicators related to the priority projects are 
performing on target (green tick icon), failing to reach target (red octagonal 
icon) or are “near misses” (amber triangle icon). Relative performance is 
based on quarterly targets as set by the managers of each area using past 
performance, available benchmarking and planned service developments. 
 

2.6 The current outturn for each PI is shown on the performance gauges in 
column 4 – “Year to date”. The gauges show visually how the level of 
performance compares to targets (green zones) and “near miss” levels 
(amber zones). Amber zones have been reviewed to reflect appropriate 
levels of performance expectation and any national targets which are lower 
than our own local aspirations. 
 

Page 34



 

2.7 The bar charts in column 6 show comparative performance against previous 
quarters/years as appropriate. This enables an “at a glance” indication of 
whether performance is improving or not and will help identify potential 
trends and seasonality of performance.  
 

2.8 Commentary has been included in the action and indicator outturn tables 
where supplied. This provides some contextual background to the 
performance and this function and is backed up by the online evidence 
collation facility of the Covalent system. 
 

2.9 Of the 37 Key Performance Indicators reported in the Corporate Plan this 
quarter, 8 are currently showing as “Red,” 17 are showing as “Green,” 4 are 
showing as “Amber” and 8 are “data only” or contextual PIs.  The off target 
PIs are... 
 

• TL_041 Number of visitors (day visitors and staying trips) 
• ECSP_004 Violent crime in a public place  
• TL_014 Towner visitors 
• CD_008 Decent Homes programme 
• CD_052 Number of homes where Category 1 hazards have been 

remedied 
• CD_055 Number of completed adaptations 
• CD_056 Average number of days for assistance with adaptations 
• CS_011 Telephone call abandonment rate 

 
2.10 We now have the capability within Covalent to analyse performance data via 

dashboard reporting. This allows us to look beyond green – amber – red 
performance reporting and drill down more into the data and what it is 
telling us. This showed that the following PIs were the best performing: 
 

 
 

2.11 Devolved Budget spend is reported at the end of the appended performance 
report. The table lists the projects supported and the overall spend per ward. 
Management of Devolved Budget projects is co-ordinated on Covalent and 
more detail on specific projects and activities is available on request or direct 
from the Covalent system. 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 

3.0 Financial Performance – General Fund 

3.1 General Fund performance for the year to 31 December 2013 is shown in the 
table below: 
Department Full 

Year 

Budget 

Profiled 

Budget 

Actual to 

31 Dec 

13 

Variance 

to date 

Projected 

Outturn 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

SUMMARY          

Corporate Services 11,635 9,519 9,508 (11) (15) 

Community Services 151 35,216 35,130 (86) (34) 

Tourism & Leisure Services 2,892 2,412 2,650 238 261 

Total Service Expenditure 14,678 47,147 47,288 141 212 

Contingencies etc 428 319 138 (181) (242) 

Capital Financing and Interest 1,661 1,108 1,108 - - 

Contributions to/(from) 

Reserves 754 754 754 - - 

Net Expenditure 17,521 49,328 49,288 (40) (30) 

 
Service Details are shown at Appendix 2.  
 

3.2 The position to the end of December is a positive variance of (£40,000) on 
net expenditure which is a movement of (£118,000) compared to the 
position at the end of the second quarter in September.  
 

3.3 Service expenditure has a variance of £141,000 a positive movement from 
September of (£40,000). The main reasons for this improvement are: 
 

Main Variances over £50k 
To Sept 

13 
To Dec 

13 Movement 
 £'000 £'000 £'000 
Refuse Collection Contract Savings (80) (115) (35) 
Cremation and cemetery income over 
target (40) (67) (27) 
Cremation utilities savings from 
installation of new cremators (53) (53)  
Grounds maintenance additional costs 
from contract dispute 105 105  
Revenues and Benefits additional 
administration costs 71 71  
Shortfall in Catering income 100 128 28 
 
This service overspend is off set by the saving on the contingency fund.  
 

3.4 The projected outturn shows a favourable variance of (£30,000). This is 
within 0.17% of the net budget and is within an acceptable tolerance level. 
However management continues to manage this position to ensure that this 
is achieved.  
 

3.5 The contingency allowance currently stands at £241,529 and has been used 
to offset service expenditure. Therefore there is no further funding available 
for any future unforeseen one off areas of expenditure during the year.  

Page 36



 

3.6 Financial procedure rules require all virements requests over £10,000 for 
revenue expenditure to be approved by Cabinet. There is one request for 
this quarter as set out in Appendix 3 and related to the approved phased 
reduction in the grant payable to the Allotments Society.  
 

3.7 Cabinet’s approval is also being sought for the transfer from reserves as set 
out in Appendix 3. These transfers are in line with the approved financial 
strategy.  
 

4.0 Financial Performance – HRA  

4.1 HRA performance for the year to 31 December 2013 is as follows:  
 
  Current 

Budget 

Profiled 

Budget 

Actual to 

31 Dec 13 

Variance 

to date 

Projected 

Outturn 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

HRA 
       

  

Income  (14,994) (11,053) (10,987) 66 12 

Expenditure 15,097 6,032 5,722 (310) (430) 

Total HRA 103 (5,021) (5,265) (244) (418) 

 
 

4.2 The HRA surplus variance is due to a reduction in income from rents and 
services changes due to the delay in the expected completion of the 
sheltered accommodation remodelling schemes, off set by savings in the 
provision for Bad Debts.  
 

4.3 A prudent increase in the provision for Bad Debts was included in the 
2013/14 budget to offset any effect of the new benefits regime. Rent 
collection performance has continued at prior year levels, and therefore the 
expected increase in rent arrears has not materialised as expected. The bad 
debt provision has been decreased to reflect this situation.  
 

4.4 The projected outturn is showing a surplus of (£418,000) mainly due to the 
change in the bad debt provision and lower than anticipated interest rates on 
new and replacement debt taken during the year.  
 

5.0 Financial Performance – Capital Programme 

5.1 The detailed capital programme is shown at Appendix 4. Actual expenditure 
at 52% of the budget is lower than expected as a number of schemes have 
been delayed in starting or have not yet started in particular in the following 
areas but expenditure is expected in the next quarter: 
 

• Housing Major Works schemes  
• Support Housing in Eastbourne Programme  
• Coastal Defence Works 
• Play Equipment 
• IT software upgrades  
• Bandstand works.  

 
 

Page 37



 

5.2 The 2013/14 programme has now been re-profiled to reflect start dates and 
planned works.  
 

6.0 Financial Performance – Collection Fund  

6.1 The Collection Fund records all the income from Council Tax and National 
Non-Domestic Rates and its distribution to the major precepting authorities. 
With the introduction of the new system for the local retention of business 
rates, the performance of the Collection Funding is now included as part of 
the performance monitoring and results shared with major preceptors.  
 

6.2 The projected Collection Fund for the year is as follows:  
 

  
Council 

Tax 

Business 

Rates 

  £'000 £'000 

Balance B/fwd (169) - 

Debit due for year (52,110) (33,580) 

Payments to preceptors 52,212 33,699 

Allowance for cost of collection    127 

Provision for backdated appeals   140 

Write offs and provision for bad debts 168 329 

Estimated balance 31.3.14 101 715 

Allocated to:     

CLG     

East Sussex County Council  73 358 

Eastbourne Borough Council  14 286 

Sussex Police 9 64 

East Sussex Fire & Rescue 5 7 

  101 715 

   

. 
6.3 This represents a variance over the quarter two monitoring of £61,000 and 

£7,000 for Council Tax and Business Rates respectively.  
 

6.4 The Council Tax deficit is due to higher than budgeted take up of the Council 
Tax Reduction Scheme less a reduction in the number of Single Persons 
Discounts awarded. The deficit represents 0.19% of the gross debit due.  
 

6.5 Business Rate income is down on that expected due to the number of 
successful appeals having been settled in the year and lower than 
anticipated growth in rateable values. The deficit represents 2% of the gross 
debit due.  
 

6.6 The allocations to preceptors reflect the operation of the Collection Fund for 
Council Tax and retained Business Rates which are distributed on different 
bases under regulations. The Council is required to estimate the Collection 
Fund Balance as at 15 January each year and inform major preceptors for 
distribution in 2014/15. This has now been done for Council Tax based on 
the quarter three monitoring and major preceptors informed. There has 
however been a delay in receiving the necessary documentation from DCLG 
in regard the Business Rates calculation and the deadline for returning the 
information to preceptors is now 31 January.  

Page 38



 

6.7 Collection performance is as follows: 
 

Cash Collection Rates Council Tax 

Business 

Rates 

Q3 Actual  84.25% 87.58% 

Q3 Target 85.40% 88.30%  
7.0 Treasury Management  

7.1 The Annual Treasury Management and Prudential Indicators 2014/15 is 
being considered by Cabinet elsewhere on this agenda. Below is a summary 
of the main points from the current economic background and interest rate 
forecasts.  
 

7.2 Economic Background 
 
The World Bank announced that the global economy is at a “turning point” 
and this rosy outlook was reflected in a string of positive data releases for 
the UK and the US but not for the Eurozone. Encouraging inflation and retail 
sales figures from both the UK and US have been received, but the 
Eurozone’s inflation outlook is somewhat more troubling.  
 
For the first time in four years, UK inflation figures hit the Bank of England’s 
(BoE) target level. December’s Consumer Price Index (CPI) grew 2.0% 
according to the Office for National Statistics (ONS), a result that eases 
pressure on both the BoE and the Government. The fall in inflation reinforces 
the Bank’s strategy of maintaining interest rates at their record low of 0.5% 
whilst the economy continues to pick up speed.  
 
UK retail sales, are showing the fastest growth in 9 years. The 2.6% percent 
increase in sales in December contributed to a 5.3% annual rise which is the 
best growth figure seen since October 2004. This news was somewhat 
unexpected as economists had forecast growth to be similar to that seen in 
November at around 0.4%. 
 
Latest data release showed a hefty increase in the number of people 
employed within the UK workforce, whilst the ILO unemployment figure 
(calculated quarterly) fell from 7.6% to 7.4%. 
 

7.3 Interest Rate Forecast 
 
Capita have decided to maintain their central Bank Rate view, for the 
moment at least, that an apparently strong 2014 economic recovery built 
upon consumer spending will taper off somewhat in the medium term and 
that the clamour for interest rates to rise prior to 2015 may well be replaced 
by concerns that the economy is still too weak to be subject to any 
significant rise in interest rates. 
 
Interest rates are therefore expected to remain unchanged, but then 
increase in Quarter 2 2016 to 0.75% (previously Q3 2016) and then again in  
Quarter 3 2016 to 1%.  
 
 

Page 39



 

7.4 Annual Investment Strategy 
 
The Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2013/14, which 
includes the Annual Investment Strategy, was approved by the Council on 
20 February 2013. It sets out the Council’s investment priorities as being: 
 

• Security of Capita; 
• Liquidity; 
• Yield 

 
A full list of investment held as at 31 December 2013 is shown in the table 
below: 
 

Counterparty Amount Interest Rate Maturity 

  £ %   

Royal Bank of Scotland 3,900,000 0.70 Call 

Santander 1,075,000 0.40 Call 

Bank of Scotland 2,000,000 0.40 Call 

Royal Bank of Scotland 100,000 0.80 90 day Account 

Bank of Scotland 2,000,000 0.95 3.2.14 

  9,075,000     

 
Following the downgrading of the Co-op Bank to BB- in May, the advice from 
Capita was for the council to minimise exposure, in light of this a maximum 
operational balance of £500,000 is being dept in the Reserve account at any 
one time. This has had consequences on the ability to invest elsewhere due 
the limited number of counterparties available that met the criteria set out in 
the TMSS and the limit of £4m as a maximum amount to be held with any 
particular bank or building society. This limit was breached once over the 
quarter by £1m for 4 nights (15-18 November).  
 
Investment rates available in the market have continued at historically low 
levels. Funds are available on temporary basis for investment and arise 
mainly from the timing of the precept payments, receipts of grants and 
progress on the capital programme 
 

7.5 Investment Performance 
 
Investment performance for the quarter ending 31 December 2013 is as 
follows: 
 
 

Benchmark 
Benchmark 

Return 
Council 

Performance 
Interest 
Earning  

7 day 0.36% 0.68% £45,000 

 
As illustrated, the authority out performed the benchmark by 0.32. The 
Council’s budgeted investment return for 2013/14 is £50,000 and 
performance for the year is likely to exceed this.  
 
 

Page 40



 

7.6 Borrowing  
 
New borrowing during the quarter has been undertaken as follows: 
 

Start 
Date 

End 
Date Lender  Amount Interest Rate 

19.12.13 19.6.18 Neath Port Talbot Council  £4,000,000 2.20% 

 
Cash flow predictions indicated that further borrowing will be required during 
quarter four. The exact timing and nature of this borrowing will be 
considered at that time, however to maintain a sustainable maturity profile it 
is anticipated that new borrowing will be at maturity dates between 5 and 10 
years. 
 

7.7 Compliance with Treasury and Prudential Limits 
 
It is a statutory duty for the Council to determine and keep under review the 
affordable borrowing limits. The Council’s approved Treasury and Prudential 
Indicators (affordability limits) are included in the approved TMSS.  

During the quarter to 31 December 2013 the Council, apart from that 
mentioned above at section 7.4, has operated within all the other treasury 
limits and Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’s Treasury 
Management Strategy Statement and in compliance with the Council’s 
Treasury Management Practices. 
 

8.0 Consultation 
 

8.1 Not applicable 

9.0 Implications 
 

9.1 There are no significant implications of this report. 
 

10.0 Conclusions 

10.1 This report provides an overview of performance against the authority’s 
priority actions and indicators as at the end of Quarter 3 2013/14. Progress 
against the key projects and indicators is updated on the online Covalent 
system on a regular basis and provides a “live” view of the Council’s 
performance accessible at any time. 
 

10.2 The variances within both the General Fund and HRA budget are well within 
tolerance levels, however risks within the budget will continue to be careful 
monitored.  
 

10.3 Capital expenditure is low compared to the budget but this is expected as 
some major schemes have yet to commence.  

10.4 The Collection Fund forecast for Council Tax and Business Rates are showing 
deficits of £101,000 and £715,000 at the end of quarter 3. These balances 
represent 0.19% and 2% of the gross debits due and will be allocated to the 
major precepting authorities during 2014/15.  

Page 41



 

10.5 Treasury Management performance is on target and apart from one occasion 
when the investment maximum allowed to any one counterparty was 
breached all other activities were within the approved Treasury and 
Prudential Limits.  

 
 

William Tompsett 
Strategic Performance Manager 
 
Pauline Adams 
Financial Services Manager 
 
Background Papers: 
 
The Background Papers used in compiling this report were as follows: 
 
Corporate Plan 2010/15 (2013 refresh) 
Covalent performance management system reports 
Budget monitoring working papers as at 31.12.13 
Capita Treasury Solution weekly newsletter 17.1.14 
 
To inspect or obtain copies of background papers please refer to the contact officer listed 
above. 

 

Page 42



 

 

���������	��
��
���	���	������	������� 
�
�

�

 
�
��
���	����� �
�����	 ������	 ������	

����������	
�
�������
����
�������	

�����������
���
�������������
�
�
���
��������
� �

�
���
���	
����������
��
�
�����������
����� ���!�"�

 
 

P
age 43



 

 

���
��
	�	���������	������� 
�
�

�

 
���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��

�������� ��������%��&
�����
�����
�
����
���

�������� ����'��&�����	
�
�
������	�����������
�����
������(����
������
�
������
����������
�
����������&��
�

)����
���������
� ��(�
�( ����
������	����
�����
��
���������*
�����������
�����
�
���+��

,
�

�������� ��������%��&
�����
�����
�
����
���

�������� �����
�
�����	
�
������������
��������������
���&
��������������������+�

��
���
������������������&
���������
���
������������*��	��	
�%��&
�����-�����

��(.��( ����
#����
�������	
����������
/���
�
������
������
���
�0�
*	��	�*���������
��	�*���
�����	
�����
���
����
�
�������
��
���
�
���	����	��
�	������+��+
+��1���

,
�

�������� ��������%��&
�����
�����
�
����
���

�������� ��"�2
��
	��	
�

�����������
���3����������
*��	���	
������
��
�����
������
0�����0��
���
0�

������
�������	
���	�

�	
������������������	
�
4������
�������
����
���*�����
��
����
����������
���
�������*����������	
���������	
��
*�
������������

��(�
�( ����

���������
�*��&����*��	��	
�����������
�
����
���
�
�������
���
����5�������#������������
�
�
����
��������
��5��	
�
�����������
���*���������
���������	
��������������

,
�

�����������������
���(�
��*���
���
�%��
������

����������� �#���
�
�
����
���*��	���.���*
��

2
���
�����
���.���*
�+� ��(�
�( ����
�	
��*�
������	
�#�����
��
���
�	��
�������
����
�
��
�������������������������*��&�����	
���.�	��
�

���
���
��������
������
������
+��

$��

�����������������
���(�
��*���
���
�%��
������

������������������
������
�����	
�
�������
�����
������
�
�������
������
2��������
������
�
����� ��6�

�����
�
�����������������������
���+� �7(�
�( ���� �����������������
�
��������
����7��
�
��
�� ���+�� ,
�

��������
������*�
��������������*����
�	
�����
�����������
�
����
��+�

��($��( ����
�*�����������������������������
���������	�������
�
���
�������	
������*�
�������
����
�����
������
�
��	���
���
4������	
�1����������%���+��

,
�
��������"��������
���(�
���
�
����8�������9���
�
���&�

��������"�������
�
����
8�������9���
����&� ��������
������*�
�����������

��������������������������
��������
�
�
����
�����
+�

��($��( ����
�*�����������������������������
���������	�������
�
���
�������	
������*�
�������
����
�����
������
�
��	���
���
4������	
�1����������%���+��

,
�

�����
���
�������������
�
�������+� ��(.��( ����

���:
����
��������������
�
�����������
�
������

4�
���
��������
�
��+������
��������
�������
�����
������
������
��������������
4���������
��
������
*�����
�	������+��

,
�
��������7���������
�
;���������	
�
�

��������7����������	�
;���������	
�
�����
��������
�

�����
�
�������
�
�������
����

����
���:
����������
+�

��(.��( ���� ���:
�������
��
�+�� $��

��������<���������
�
���������	�������#�
��

��������<������-�=����������
����
���
�-����>�����������
�
*��	����
��������������

;
�������	����������������
��������
���!������
������������
�����
������
����
���
���������������*��������
+�

��(.��( ����
���&����
���������������-����������
�
�������������
��
���
�����
�$��6��
���
+��
�

,
�

P
age 44



 

 

���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��


��������	���������
������
��

���
����	
���*���
���
�
*��	�����
�
���������

;
�����������
���
�����
��������
������

&����
�
���������
�������
���������
���������������*��
���������������
���
�����
������2����=$���
��
 �?����� �?>+��

����� ��6����������
����� ��6����1���
�
���
����
�2���
�

�����
�
��	�
� ����8��
���
*
������
�
����
+�

��(.��( ����
�	
�����
�����
�	���

�������
�
�������	
����������
�����	��������
������ 6�.����
�+��

,
�

����� ��<�����
�����������&�
����� ��<��"�$
*������

/����
�������9������
��
�
���

�
��
��������������������������+� ��($��( ����
���������������������������
��
�
����� "�.����
��
 ���+��

,
�

����� ��<�����
�����������&�
����� ��<��7�1�����
�
���
�����������������@��
�����
'����

�
��
��������������������������+� ��(.��( ����
���������������������������
��
�
����� "�.����
��
 ���+��

,
�

����������,���	�#�������
�
�������������1���
�
���
,���	������
���

%������������
��������#����������� ��(�
�( ����
�
�
��
�������
���������
������*�����+��	��*�����
�
����
������	
�����A������� ��"��

��������,���	�
�����
�	��+��

,
�

����������,���	�#�������
�
�����������"��
���
��
8
���	����������
����������

2
����
���
�����
��������������
�
�
����
������*
���
�

��(�
�( ����

1����
������������	
�*
���
�������
�����
��
�	����	����
������+�������
��	��	����������
��
���
���������	
��
������	���

����&
������&�
����	
����������(���������
��
����
�*��	�������B���
���&�(������&
��	����
������	
������	����	
��*����
�	
���
��������������
��	
��
���
���������
�������
������������	
�����������������	
�*
���
0�C��
���&�
���
������*���
�+��	��*�����
���������������	
�
�������+��
�����
������
�������;���
����*����	��
����*
��������������������B#����
��������8
���	�
�����
�
��������
�����*��&�*��	���������������������
�������������������������������
�	
���	�����
���
�
����	
�*����*��&����
���*��	��	
����������
���������������:
����
+��	
����������������
����������������������������	
�@���
��������9���	����
�����

���	�������	��������������
���������	�
�
��
��66D+��

,
�

�������� �1���������
$
��	����	�����
���
���

�������� �� �;����	�'����
'��&�

��������
����
�
������

��*��	�
�����
��!���&
	���
������ ��"�

 "(�
�( ����

.�����
���������	�������	��
��

��	��
��*��	�
�
��	����	�������
��������&
	���
������	
���������+�
#�����������	��
��

�����

��*��	�E����
�
!E����
���&���
�����
�+�#���

�����������
������	
�������*����
�
����
�����%������
�
��
�� �����������������
������
�
��������
�������	
������
�1��
���������
�
��	����	��������������
��0����
��*	��	�*��&�*����
�
����������������:�������
����
�
������ ��"+��

,
�

P
age 45



 

 

���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��

;��&��
�
���
��*��	�������������
����������&���0��������������
������
���

����
�����������
���
�

��(�
�( ����
��
4���*������
�
�������	
�����������������
��
	��
����
��
���

�������� ���������

�����*��	�
����
������������������������
�����:�����*��&+��

,
�

�������� �1���������
$
��	����	�����
���
���

�������� ������������
�
�
����
����������	�
����
�
������������
�

,%�#�����	���������
��������
�� ��(�
�( ����

%

�����*��	�,%�#�������	�$��
��
���
��
*
��
�����
��������

����
���
�������������������
-�����������	������
���������� ��"+�#��

��������
A�������<�	�*��	����������
�
��,���	���������
�
����
��
��
*
������
������������&����
����
�
���
����	��
*��
���������������������
�����	�+��,��*����
���
�����

����������
����������	��	��
*��
������
8����
�����&����
����
�*��	�,������
���
��	
�
�����
,%�#�*�����

�������
��������
*��������
������*���
���
��������*��	��������
���
�����	
���
�+�,%�#�	��
�
�
�
���
���
*�C�������C��&��
�������;����
������
����
���	��
�����	
������
*�����	0������	�

�'�
�
@�������������������
���������7+��	

���
����������
��
���
��������������������������������������
���������
4����
�	
���	�����
���
�

�+������������
���	��,������,%�#�*�����

�����������	
�������
�
���
��	
����
�*��&����*��	�����*������*��&����
���
�	
�����
������������	
�+�;��
��,%�#�
������������
���������������
������*�����+�.�	
��
��������
�����	
�����/����
��������
���	
�,���	�C���0���
,���	�C�����	��������	
�,���	�2���������������
��������
��������
0�����	�����������0�������
����
�����������*��&����:
��������
��+��

,
�

�������� �1���������
$
��	����	�����
���
���

�������� ��"������
��������
��
���
��������

%����������/����
���� ��(�
�( ����

�	
�����������	���

���
��
	
�����������
������
 ���!"�������������
����
���*��	��	
��������������
�������������
��������*	����&

���������
�����
��������������
�������
+�����
���������	
��<�������0�
 ����
�����
�����	�*������

�������	��������
��	
�
��:����������������������*��	��	
�
4�
��������������
���
������������	
��������#�9!8��
�����
��
��������
��
��*	��	���������
��������������	�
� ���������
�
���
�������	
�F��

�����������������������G����	�
*	��	���
�����
�����	�*�������
�+��	
��
�����
�����
���
�����������
��
���������������
4���
��
���������
������
�	����
�
�����������
����
�
������	��	
���
�
���������*��	������������
�
�
�
��
�������
����B���
��
�����2
�������
2
���
�����+�8�����������	����������������
��������&�
����
�����������	
����
�
����
����
���
�����
��������
H���
���������
��������
�����
���
��
���

,
�

P
age 46



 

 

���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��

����
��+��

�
�������

������2
���
�
���������
�
���
���������#��	
��������+�

��(.��( ����

1��	���

�����

������8;��	�����
������
�����*��&�
���
���&
�����#��	
����������������������������	���
�	
����:
���*���������
������������
�
��
���
���������
�	
�����������������*�����
�����

���
�
���8��
�
��������0�*��	���
������������*��&+��	

������
�
/��������8�*��&�	��
��

����
�����
�������	
�
�����������*��&�	��
��

������
���������

��
�
�*

���8;0��9������CC�0��	
��
�
����
�����
��+��

,
�

����������%�4�����������
8������#
��

�������������C���	��
�
���
8��
�����2
���
�
���������

����������
�����������������
�
��
��
����2
���
�
���������2
���
���������
#��	
���������

��($��( ����

#���
����������

�������
����
�������������
%��
���
0�#��	
������������������
���
����������
�
���
��
�������	
�
���
��������
��������:���
����������*��&������
��������
/�
����������
����������
��������������
/���
�+��	
��
��
������
�	
�I�
�
*������&���	
���������	������������
�����
���
������I�*��&�����
����
���&
�����#��	
���������
*
�
��
�
��
����� ��	�$��
��
�� ���+�#������������
�	
��
��
���
�����*�����
�*

&�����
������ 6�	�
$��
��
�� �����������
����
��������������������	
�
��������
�����
��
�����	���

�����
�
������*����
�����+��

,
�

����������%�4�����������
8������#
��

�����������6�8����������
����������
�
����
���
���:
���

��������
������
�������
�� ��(�
�( ����

�	
������C���������������������
�2
�����	���

��
�����
�
������	
�8�������:
���9������������
������
	���

����&
��������
�����	
��*��&�����	
��
	���
�
�������
��
�������	
�����������������	
����
�
��������
��
�
����
��+��	
������
����
�����	
�8����
*���������

������
������
�
������	
�����
4������	
�
�����
������������������=���>��
�����
�
���
������	
�
;��������
����
������
�	��0�*	��	�������
�������
��
���-��
���
������#����� ��"+��	
��������5�8������
�
����
��
���	������
�����
���������
�����
�
�������
�	
�����������������
�-����������������������	
�
	������
�
�
���������+��

,
�

1��������
��
*����	��	��
�
��������� ��(.��( ����

8��	��
�
���������	��
��

��	��
��*��	��	
����:
���
9��������������
������0�*��	�����	
��*��&���&��������
�
*��	���������
�8��
�;����
�����
4����
��	
�����������
�������������	
������
�	��
�����	
��������5����������
���
��������
��	
��������5�C����
�%��
�����:
��+��

,
�

����������%�4�����������
8������#
��

�����������7�2
��
*�
8������%����
�
����������

1�(�
��	��
��
*������
�
��
��������� ��(�
�( ����
��������	��
���&
������
��
�*

���	
�������������
�8;�������	�*��
��8�������
����
������
�
������
���	����	��	
������������������	
��������5�

,
�

P
age 47



 

 

���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��

�����
���
����������
�+�#�����
����������������
�
����
��������	��
��

�����

�������
�����
�
���&������
�������0������*����	���*����
�	���
�

�����
����������	�	��������������	������
����
+�
�8;������	
���������	��
�����������
������	
�8������
;��
����
�'��&	���*	��	�*����������	
����������������
�	
�	������
�
�
��������	
�����
����
����������
��
�������	
������
��������
�������	��8;������	
�
�������5�8�������
����
+��	��*��&�*������������

���
������	
�������/����
����� ���!�"+��

��������"������������
B���
����
�8��
	����

��������"������������
�������
�	���
�='
����
�2
����>�

)����
�����
�����J�������������
�
������
��

��(�
�( ����

'
��������
����������
��	
�������
4�'
����
�
2
����������
����
+�#����(���������������	�*������
-���
�2�����
�
����������*
�*�����
���������������
���
����	
���������
+�'��&��������
�������	
����������
���	
�����
�������	
����
/�
��
0�������������	
�
�
�
�������������

�
�0����'
����
�2
����+�'
���
����
����&�����
��������������
������
��������8������
����
���C���+��	
�����������������
������
������
����
����.����
�+�#�A���
���
����������
��*�����
�
�
���
����������
�����
���������������	�*��	��*����
*��&�����������
+�#�&
����
�����*��&�*�����
����	
���
�
���
������������������������	
��������
��+��

,
�

��������"������������
B���
����
�8��
	����

��������"��"�8��
�
�
�
�����
���

#
�����
���	��
�
�
�����
	�������������
����
���������	
�
��;-�����&��+�

��($��( ����

#��
������	���

����&
�����
4�
����	
�
����
�
������������	
�-������������������� ��6(�7+�
�	�����������*��	
��
�
����
������C����
�%��
�����
�
��
����

���	����
���&
�������������	
�-����
���������
����
�
��+�1��*��������*�����C����
�
%��
��
����
�����	�
�*	����
�	��
�
�����
�
����
����������
�������
�
���������
��������������
���	��	
�-�����������������C����
�%��
�+��

,
�

��������6���*��8����
����������8���

��������6��������������
8���

1���
�
�������������
�/����
���� ��(�
�( ����

�.�����������������
���&��������
�*��	������
�����
�
�
��������������
�������+�#������
��	��*��&���
��&��������
���������
��	�*�������������
������
������
����
��*��	����	
�����
4�������	����������
����������+�

,
�

��������7����������
�
�
����
���=�>�

��������7��<������
��	
�
�����
�������*�
�����
���
�
��
������
�����
�
*��	����	
�����
4������	
�
�
���	��
����&��
�
����
���

2
�������	������������

� ��(.��( ����
�	�����������
��=�����������
��>+� �����	
������

�
�������
�����$��
��
�� ���+�

,
�

��������7����������
�
�
����
���=�>�

��������7��?���������
��������
�����
������

����
��	
�8
�����
��
���
���
���
�
*��	����	
��
�������	
����

���
�
�(�)��

��(�
�( ����
2
�������

�������
���&��������
�*��	��	
�8
�����
�
�
���
0������������������������
���
��
����

,
�

P
age 48



 

 

���
���#����� #������ �
��������� ��
����
� $��
� �����
�
��

������
��	
�8
�����
��
���
� �����

�������
*���
��������
�	��
��

��
����
�
��
���

��������<����������
�
�
����
���= >�(��
���	��
�
���&�

��������<�� �.�������������
�
�
����
������������
���
�����
��������������
�
���	��
����&�3�������������
��������
�����
����������
����
����
�

#
����������������
�
���������
�
���
�����
������������������
��
���������������
+�

��(.��( ����

1��
�����
�����*���
�
��
���������#������������
�����
����	
���
��������
�����	
�
����
�����
�������
�����
�	
��
���	��
����&���������0�*��	����������
�
��������������=����������>��������
������	
�+��	
�
�����������	������	
�����
���
��������
�����
�
�������*����

��
������	
����:
���9���������6�	�
.����
�+��

,
�

.��������
��
*�����
�	������
�(�/����
��
��

��(�
�( ���� 2
�������
�	��������
��
*�	��
��

���������+� ,
�

�����"����������
����=C����
�
%��
���	�
�1>�

�����"�������C����
�
.�
�������%��
���	�
�1� �
��������
���������	
�
����������


����
������
��
*
��(�/����
����
��(�
�( ����

�
��������
��������
����
�������*

&�����������	���
���+�'��&��������������������
��	
�/�����������
����
���������
�
����
����+�

,
�

�����"����#
��
�����"�������#
��
%����
�
��������

2
��
*����
4������#%��������������������
����1�C#��
����
��������3������������
�����%�����������

��(�
�( ����

�����
��������
���	
��1�#��
����
�����������
����
�
����	
���������
�;��������%��
������ �
�
�
��
�+��	�����	���������*������*������
���	
�*��&�
����	
�#%��*	��	�*�����
������
���� ��"+��

,
�

 
 

P
age 49



 

 

 !�
�
���"	�������
�	#	�
����
���	$�����	%	�� 
�
�

�
 
�����������������
�	���

�����
���������	
���:����
�
����
������:
��+�#��
��
����������������������������	
�#�����
��
���
�
4�
�����	���

��������
�0����*�����	
����
��
������
���KL6���	
�
�������������?���

�����
�������<��
�������+��	
�������������
���
����
����*
����
����������������������+��	
�����������������&
�������
������
���
��	
����������
�������

�����	
������+�%
��*	��
�*��&��������
�*��	��	
�������
����+�;M-��������
��������	�
�����
�������������
���
����*	��
��	
����&������.����
���������

�
�������*�
�����
�
�+��
��
�	
�����������������	
�������
�
�������
������2����	��
��

�������	
�������	
������������������
�
�+��������������������
��	����	
��
����	���

��*
����
�
��
�������	
��
����*����
�
������	
���
4��/����
�+��	
�������
�
���*��&���
�
4�
��
������
������
�
��������� ��6�����������
�*��	��	�
�����
���������	
��
*�#�����
�
4�
����+��
��
�	
��
*�;���������������	
���*���
���
�	����*��

�������
�������������������������������
��
�����
�
���
��������
����*����*��	��	
��������������	
�������������
�����	
���*���
���
+��
��
�	
���������������������������	
������
��1����������%����������
�
����8�������	���

��������
�+��	�����:
������������&���������
�
��	
�������������
����� ��6+�%
��*	��
��	
���������
	�������
�
��*��&�������
*��������
���;���������������������
���
������
*�:��+��	�������
�
����	
�1����������%����*��	����������������������� �0����/���
��
��
��������
����
�
������
�
����8����������	�������
�����������
������
�����
������
��+��	
��
*��������������������
������������������������+��
�
���
���	��	$!���	�
�
#���	
��������
�/����
�������������������
����*�B�����������
��
��	�  ������������
���
*����
����
�
��
��������""J�����
�
���������������������&���������	
��
��+��	
������
�
*
���
��
��	
����
��	���������������
���
*������	
��
��0���������
�
��
������
��	
�
�*
�
��������������������
�
����������0�<L�����
��
�
�����=����&(�	����	>��������
��� L"J�
����
�
���������
�����
��
/�
�������
�
��
�� ����=������
����� �� >+�'
���	�
�
��"+7��������6��������������������
*�C��
���&����������	����������
���
���*�����
������	
��
����
��
�
�����������
�����
������+��
�
�	
�*���
��
�������
�
����
����*��	��	
���������
�������
�����
�����������6�	�.����
��*��	�������
�������
��
������<�������
����
��
�����"�����0����������
������9�H�
�
���
�
��0������*
������	
�9

��C
������������	�(� �	�.����
�+�"  ������������
��
����
���	
������0�*��	���
���6���

�������
�������*��	����
�0��
���
0������
���

������*��
�������7�7�
���������
�����
�*
�
�����&���������	
��
�����+�#���	
�
�������	
�����	0����������
�����	
�9
��	��8
���%����	���*
������A
�������	������1�
�0�*��	�����	
���066<�����	
��+�	
�������������
����	
�9
��	��8
�����&����&�����
�*��	��L<�����	
�0��
������������	
�������������������*��	����
�������	
�
�
��+��	
��
����������
��������
������	������	�������
�
����������
�	
��
���
�
��������������������I%
���%����I����C��� ?�	�$��
��
�0�I;����
��	
�
�I����C���7�	��
�
��
������F8�������.�����*���	�����I���������"�	��
�
��
�+��
 
 

P
age 50



 

 

�
����
���	$�����	�&�	'���
���(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

��,�
� ��

-
��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

�;��"��9

��
C
������(����&
��
����

$����
���
��
����)����
��

�

"����

�

�	
����&
����
!�������������	
�
 ����9

��C
������*
�
�"  L�
�
�
��������
�����&
���
�
��
����
K  0L<�+��

����
��%�$�����

�

�;��"��$���
�����
�������=�����������
���������������>�

$����
���
��
����)����
��

�

60�  0���+���

�

1����
������
���*
�	��
��������
����
�������������
�����������������
�����������0�*��	���	��	
���
���
�
��	
��������	
���
���
�
�������
��	

�*
�
�
��
����
+�
�	
��
��������	
�B��������������
����0�*	��	����&�����
���
���	
�
���
�� ���������
�������
���
���*�	������������
������������	
�
�
���0�*��	��������
����
�������
�����
������	
��
���+��	
��
*�
����
���*�����
�����������	
���
��������
���������
����	

����
��
����	�����+��
�
1�� �� ��	
�����
����������������
�����
����
�����	
�
4�
��
������
������A����*	��	�*�����	��
�����

����
��%�$�����

P
age 51



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�
���
��������������
���������
��������
������*
������	
�
.�������*	��	�*�����	��
�����������
����
���
���������
������	
�����	
���
2�����
�*��&+�C���	
����
�������
��
����
���
����
�����	��
����*���	�
�	
�.������+��
�
'	��
��	
�
�	���

�����
��
�
����
��������0��
���	������
�
�����
6+"J����K��?0 ��0���+��	
�
�*��
�����������
�
����������������
=< ?0�������< �0��������	
���
�����
�
��>+��

�
�;��" ��������������
�
���

$����
���
��
����)����
��

�

K 6 0�?<0���+���

�

1�����
�*��	���	
���
��������0�
��������
�
���������
��
*
�������
�������
��	
���������	
�����������
�
���������
+�#������	
�*
��	
��
����
�������������	�0�*��	��
���
�
����
��������������������A������
����
�����*
��	
�������	
����&�����	
�
��������	
����
�*
��	
��*	
�����
�������������
�+��

����
��%�$�����

�
�;��"������������
��������
���

$����
���
��
����)����
��

�

K���07"�0���+���

�

�	�������
��
��

�����6+"J�
����
�
���� ���+��

����
��%�$�����

�

�;��""�������
��������������
�
���

$����
���
��
����)����
��

�

K�"L0"6"0���+���

�

�	
������
��
��

������+<J�
����
�
���� ���+��

����
��%�$�����

P
age 52



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�

�;��7��.����
�
��������������
�
�
��������
�

?0�<L�

�

670�L"�

�

)����	�*�����������
�
�������
��
*��	�)�������	
���
������
��+��	
�
�
�����	
������
�*
���
�	��
����
�
��*��	�	���������������
��
�	���
��������
�
��
������
��*�
�������������������
�
����+��

����
��%�$�����

 
 

P
age 53



 

 

�
����
���	$�����	�&�	'���������	��	�����	������(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

-
��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	

&�� 
����	.	���
�	

/���	 B���
	
0��
	��	�����

#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	

����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

�����"���*��
�
���
��������
����
����
�

?+L?J�

�

� J�

�

�	
���*���
���
������������
�
�������
�������&��	
����������
��
��+���������
������������
���
?+L?J������
�
��
�� ���0�*	��	���
"+ �J��
��*��	
������������
���
+��

A
�����������

�
�����6�A�#�
���������������

�0L�<�

�

 06���

�

�	
�����
�����A�#�������������
$��
��
�� ����*���0L�<+��	
�
���
����� ������
���*
���	��� �� �
����	�*�������������������
������
�
��+��

A
�����������

 
 

P
age 54



 

 

 !�
�
���"	�������
�	#	�������	$!�
����	%	�� 
�
�

�
 
2
�����������
�	��
��

�������
���������	����	��	
�����
�
������������	
��
*�*��
���������+�'��&���������������	����	�����	
��
������*��&�*��	��
��	����	���������
������������
���
��������0�*��	�66���
��
���������	���
��+��
�
�	
���������������������������
*�������
���*�����
�������
���������)"�������
�����	
��
��������	
�
����������������	
�������
���*���������
������
�
��������������� ��"0��������
����������
��������������
�+��
�
-���������
�	���

�����
�*��	��	
��������������	
������������
���������������	
�������������������
��������
�	���������������
�=����>����������=���	
���	������
>������
�
���
*�����
������
�
���	���
��+��
�
�	
�������
������
���������8����
�����&���&
�*�����
�������
���������)"������������#����� ��"�����*���������������
��0������

������������������	
������
����&������
�
������������-�

��
C���������������+�����������������	
�8����
�����&��&��
����&�	���
���
�����������
�������
��
�������
�0��
�
���������
��������
����0�*	��	�*�����
������
�
������

���������
���������������������������
�� ��"+�������������	
�
!
/����
�������9��������
�
�������@��
�����*�����
��
���
�
���������
�0���*�����	
�C��
�#��
���
���������
�
��0�*
��	
��
�
��������+��
�
�	
���������������������������	
��
����������:����
�
����
�����
�������
�
����8�������	���

��������
������	
�������*�
�+�#�
4�
��
���	
������������
��������*��	
�������
��
�����
�
��������������������
��+�=���>+�9
��
���������������������
������
��0��
���
����
�	��
�����	�����0�������������	
���
������	
����	��

�
��������������������
���	���
�	����
�H���������
�������
�����
����������	
������������
���
0�*	��	��
�������������������������
���
��+��
��
�	
��
4�����
��������
�
�������	
���������
��������������
���	�����
��������	
��������������	�
+���4�����
�	��
��

���
���
�������������
�

&���������������
�������	
�
�������+�%
��*	��
�����	
��
����������	�
� �����	
�8��
���
*
������
�����
�������	���	���
�2�������;��������
�����
�*����
�
����������	��/����
�+��
 
 

P
age 55



 

 

�������	$!�
����	�&�	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

-
��� ��

5���	 ��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	

�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

����? ��
��
����
�
���	��
	����*��
�

��������
�
0�
�
������������
����������

�

�

��+��J�

�

#��	���	��	
������
�
�/����
����
�����
���������
���
����)����
�� �
=

�����
������	���>��	
��
��������
���
�����
�
�����	�������.����
��
������	
���
�����/����
����
�����
���
���
������	
��
*�
����
��������
�������
���
����
�
���������*��	��	
�*��
�����
����
���
������	��������
��
����
�+��	
�
��
��
������
���������
������	�������
��*��
��
����
�����
���	
���(
�����
��
����
�	���
���������
������
���
�
������
�����������
����������*��	��	
��
�
����	�
�
��
������	
���
�����&
����
�����
��
�+��

8
����9������

�
����?"�%�
��
����
������

�0�"?� � �

�

�	
�����
�������
������
������
	����
������
���
�����	
��
*�
����
������
����
��
����+�#��������
*��&�	���

�����
�������������	
�
������*��
��
���������������������
*��	���������
�9�����	������������
�
���
��	
�����
�������
��
����
�����0��
������������
��
���
������
�����+��

8
����9������

 

P
age 56



 

 

 

P
age 57



 

 

 !�
�
���"	�������
�	#	��
�!�"	����������	%	�� 
�
�

�
 
���������
�
1���
�����������	
�����
�������������������40��	
��	���
�����*�����
���
����������
��� �����	0�������
�������
���������	0�*��	��	
���������
����
�������
����%���	����	
���	������
A������0�*����&
*�����
����
��������
+��	
�
���
����	���	�����
�����������	�����
	��������
�0���������������
���	����	
������
�*

������
��������������*�����
��
���
���
���
��	
�
�������	
�
�����������
��+�#�����
�*��	����
�����
��
������������
�������
�0��������
�
���
��
���������J�����
�
�����	
�����
������
����
��
�������*	
��������
������	
���
��
��������
� !��+�1����������0��������
��
������������2
��
*�������$
*�8��
�9����2
��
*�	��
����	��

�������
�������	������/����
�+��
�
�	
�����������-�������������
�	��K7"0 �������
��������
�����
������������������������
+��*
����������������������������
�
������
�����������������	
�����������-�����
��������
+��	
�������������	��
��

���
��
*
�������

�������?���
��
�����
����
��
������
�
��
��������������+��
�
�	
����
�����������
������
���������
��
��������	�*��	�����������
�	���
����
�����	
���*
�����
�������*
����
���	
������*���
���������
��*��	�������������������������
�
�
��������
���������
��
���0��������������+��	��������
������
���	�
�
�
��+�#����
�����������
�
���������
����
���������������������
��
����
������
�	�������������
���
��0�����
����
�
�	���	��
��
���
��������������������
�	���������N�����
��N�������:�����������
+��
�
#�:���������������������
�
��
������/����
���
�*

���	
�8����������������
������������
��C����	�����
�������&
������
��������������
��������
�����	
��
���
�����������
��
C�������
�-������������&�*��	����	
��������H�����
�����
�����
���
�������
��
��
���������
�����
��+��
�
#��	���	��	���
�����	�*��	���*
�	��
����J�����
�
�����	
�����
�����	��
������

������	
��
�
���	��
��������0��	�������
��
����������	
�*����	�����
����
�+��	
��
��
�����
�
�����
���
������	
��������H������������
�����������
�8��
�;����
��E
����
��

��
�
����������&��������	
��
���������������������������
��������	
�
���
����
������	������	
���������
�
��
��������
����
���
����
������
�+��	
��
����������
�����?�*���������A��������
���
�����	
��	������8������+��	
��	���
�������
������
����
�
���
���
�	���
�����	
��
�
�����
�
��������	
����&0�	�*
�
����
���	
��
4���
*�����	��	
��
�
���������
�*�������
����
��������J��
�
������������������
�
���*��&������
���&
������	
�
�����
�
�������
���
+��
�
�
���������	�������������
����
��������
�����
�	��	0�*��	��	
�8������.�������
���	����������
���*��	��������
������
����+��	
�	��	��
�
�������
���
�
��
��������
�������������
	��
�
�	��	
��
�������
��	
�����
�����	��
�
�
������������+�1��
�
������0�	��
�
�
���
�����������
����
����
�����
4��
�
�����*0�*��	��������
�����������������	�������
�
�	���
��+��
�
5�!����
�	��
6�
�
�
���	��
����&����:
����������
���������
+��	
��
�����������������	���������
���	
���������������	
����:
��������	
��
�����	�*����
���
���������������
�*	��
���������������	
�
������������
�
����
����������+�#�������
�������	
����:
���%����
�0���������������
������
�
��������������������
�
�������
���������&�����	
����:
������219#�����
��0���*
���������
��

P
age 58



 

 

*��	��	
��4��
�������1��
�
�����
������
�
�������	
�	������
���������
�����
����������������	
����
��
�+�%
��*	��
��	
���
�*��	����
�����	��
��

���
���
������*�����	
�
���:
���������
���
�������	
�����
����
�������
���
�����
�
�+��
��
�	�
�������	
����:
��0�*	��	����	
��
����
�
�������	
������
�C�O��
0�	�����
�����*����*��	��	
��������������
�������	
��
���*	����
�*��&��������	
��
�������
+�.�����������
�����
�����
����
�
���*�����
��
�
���
���������
���
���
���������������
�
��
�����������	���*�����	
���
���&
�����*����*��	��������
	
���
��
����������������
��
���������
��������������
��+�
�	
����:
������������&�����
������
�
�����C
������� ��6+��
�
���
���	��	*����
�	�
�
�	
�2
������
�:��
������
��*���
��
����������
0����������	
��
����������
�������
����
���	
�*���
������
�����������	
�P�*����	������H�*
�
��
����
������	
��
�
����	����.����
�0�
�����������	
��
��
������*��
������
��
+��	
��
���������*��&�����	
�����������*��	
��	����������
������
������	
���
��������	

�*
�
�����������������0�*��	��
�������
�&����
�����
���&��������	
����Q������
���+��	
�'���
��-���
�������*��	
��
*��������	����	��	
������������������	�����������
�������
�� 0������
��
�:��
��������
�������	
�
��������
���	���	����	�����
�
��
�+��	
��	
���
������
���������������
��
�*��	���
�����0�������
��

�
�:��������	�	�����	��������
�0��	
�;�������	��	�������������	
�9���
�����;���+�
.�
����������
������	���
��H������0�I#������I�����	
��
���	��
����&0��
���
���	
���������������	
��������
������������
�
�
�0����	�����
����������
��
�����
�����������
0�����
����	
�
�������
�
��
�����	������
��������
���	
����������
���&
����������������
0��������
4�
������0����������+��	
�2�����8��������
�	��
�:��
����	��
������
����
��������
0�*��	������&
��	��
�
�:������%�������8���H�*��������
��������
�����������
���������������
�����	�*��������������
*�����
��
+��
�
�	
�������
���
�����*������������*
�
�����*
������
��
�0����	���	�8����
�����&�	���

�����
��
������	
����&����/��	���������
����*���������
�����*
��*�����������
�����������������:��������������0��
�����������������������������	
��
���
+�����
�
����	
��������
�������
���
���*�	�� "��
��������	
�:�������
�����������������
�
������
���*����
���������������
�����+��	
��-�����	�����	
����������&��������
�����
�������������P����
����4
H�	�����
�� ����������������������	���������+�1�������R�����	
��������������������
��
*
�	��
���
�����
���	����	
�
�
�������������
��	���

��������0��
�������������6�J����������������
����������	��������������+��
�
��*�
�H�*���
����������
�*�������
�*��	����������������������
�����������������������0��
*�������������������������	
�����
�������������������
����
���
������1�B�%
�������
�����	
�-�������+�#����������K�60����������	
�BM#�	��
����
�����
*�����	�
������	
�����
�����0����@��
��.���*�����K�70����	���

����	�
�
�������#��*��&�����
�����������������
��	�
���:
��+�6 ��	����	��
����
�������
����������	
�#��������	�����4	����������� ��"0������
������
��H������
+�C���	
����
����
���
�*����	�
�
������	
��
*��	��������������
���
���

������
��	
��
*��	����������*�
��*	
����������
������	�������
������������	
������

���
�����	
�����
�����
�������
����+��
�
��
 
 

P
age 59



 

 

��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'��������(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

-
��� ��

5���	 ��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

����7��$���
�����
�������
���
�

����
�����������
�
��������
�

�<�� � �

�

'������������

�(�������
����
������
����	�
��������L����
���C�������
C��&��
���0�7����
���'�
�@��
������=�
*���������>N�;����
��
B�����
�(� 6����
����
����������	�

��������6����
���C�������C��&��

����=�
*���������>07����
���
'�
�@��������=�
*���������>N�.���
��*��(�� ����
���,�����'��
�5�
-���������?����
������5�����0�L�
���
���'�
�@��������=�
*�
��������>N��
���	��
�(�� �����6�
���
���%�������������L����
���C���
����C��&��
����=�
*���������>N�
8����
�����&�(��L����
������������
���:
��N�C�

���
�-��������(�"��
�
�������������������

1���C��R������&�

�

����7��$���
�����
�
���
�
����
�����
�	
�,���	�C�����

��� � �

�

$���
������+��6��������
���
���
�
�
���
�
�����
��
������	
�,���	�
C�����(����
�����
����
�
������
�
�*

��L���������������
���
�

��	��������	�+��

1���C��R������&�

P
age 60



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�

������� �
�	�������������
�
������
�����
 ���!� �

(7+�J�

�

(�J�

�

#����
�����������
�
��������
�
����
���������������	������
����
�
	���
���
��������������������
��
�������
�������
���

1���C��R������&�

�

�������"�B���
���
����
�������������
����
����
�������
��
��� ���!� �

(�+�J�

�

(�J�

�

�	����
����������
�������
�	��
	�*���
�����������) ������)������
��������
���������	������
��
�������
�����
����
����*�����
�
	�*������

�����
������)"+�1��
���������
��
��
*
������	
�
����
4�������:�������
���
�����������
�	
���
������
��������
��
�������
�	������
����
+��

1���C��R������&�

�

�������6�2��&����
�������%�����������
-�����=%�->����
�
������������������
�

 �

�

"�

�

��������
�	���
����
�����	
�
��*
�����
�������*
����
���	
�
�����*���
���������
��*��	�����
���������������������
�
������
��
���������
��
�����������������+�
#���
������
���	�
�
�
��+��

1���C��R������&�

�

�������7��
�����
#�/������
�����
�
=����
��0���������
�
�������������
�*
�����>����
�
������
�����
 ���!� �

( �+ J�

�

(�J�

�

1�������
�

���	������
����
�����
	��

����:���J��
��������������
�	���
��0�	��	���	��������
��
����
�
�����
�	��0�
��
����
������
�	���
���������
��
����
����������������
�
���
��+��

1���C��R������&�

�

�;��  �A������=��
�
ST�7>���������������
��������=����
�>�

<�0"�"�

�

 "707���

�

�*��������
�������	
����
�
����
����%������
��������
�����
�����
�����	
����
+�-�������0�8 .�����
�	
�.����
��	�������*
�
�*
���
���
��
�������	���
����+�#��
��������
����������&�A������
��������0��
����������	�
������
�*
���
���
��
�+�#���	��
*��
������
�
���
0�������������������
�����
��
��	������+�#��8����
�����&�

����
��%�$�����

P
age 61



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

C�������0�$
������������������������
:��������
���*������������
��+�#��
���
���	����

������
0��	

��
�
���������������
�&��&
������������
��
�*
������
��
�+�-
�
������������
������*
��+��

 
 

P
age 62



 

 

��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'�����
��	��!�������(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

-
��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	

�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	
�;���"���*�
��(�
�������

L0"���

�

?60 ���

�

#��	���	���������
�����*
���	���

4�
��
�0�*
�&��*��	����	
�
�����
�����
��*��	��	
�
�
�������������
�0�
������
4�
��
��
������	
������
�
���
0�*	��	�	��������������
��
����6�J����������+��	
���������
	��
��������
���	
�����������*����
�
�������	������	+�#�����	
�������
�������&����
���
��
��
�������
�
�	��������������
��	��
��
����
��
�
���0�*��	��������&����������
�
�����������+��

����
��%�$�����

�

�;���<��2
������
�������(��������
�������

�07�6�

�

607���

�

1��	���

���������
���������
����
�
��������	
�2
�����������	
�
8
�����
��
����
�����
�
���+�8������
���
����
�*	���	������
������
�
���
4��
�
���*
����	���	������
�
�������
0������������
��������0�
������
���������
*������
�����
���&
�����������
�������������
�
���Q��	
�����������	����������������
�
�	���
��+�1�����
���*	
�
��������
8
�����
����
�����B������
#�������������	��������������������
	��
��
����
������������������0�

����
��%�$�����

P
age 63



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�	
�2
������	��*
�������������
���&
���	�����
��+��	
��
����
���
���������� ���!�"�����������07 ?�
�������������0�	�*
�
������
���	
�
�
��������
�*
�	����������	
��0��?�
�
���
�*	������
��*	
��*
���
�
��
���%���	� ���0���������������
����
��07"L��������������+�'	
������
������
��	���������
��������
����
6677����� �� !�����������

��	���
�	
�����
������������	��
������
��
�	��
���+�'��	��	
�����
���

��������
�������
����	��
��	�
�
�
��������
�
�
�����
�
����������+��
�	
�2
���������
������	
�����������
$��
��
���<�	� �������	
�
���
�
������������������
����
������
�
�
��
�+��	
�2
�������
�����
���
��������#�������� ��"+��

�

�;�� 7�������
����
������	
���
�
�
��

���0�""�

�

���0����

�

'
�������
�����
�0�������*��	���
���
�����	
���
���������0�������
����
�
��
!
�
��������

�����
���
0���
�����	��	��
�
��������
+��

����
��%�$�����

 
 

P
age 64



 

 

��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'�����"(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

-
��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	

�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

�����L� ����!��"�
�
�
���8��
�
��������
�(��
���
�
�	
�����
�����
	��
��	����������
�

���	
��
�
���
8��
�����
��

�+" J�

�

�J�

�

#��)����
�����	
�����������	�*���
�J�����
�
�	�*
�
�������
��*��&�
��
��������
������	�
�
��	
�
��������
����
������
������
���

��+��
�

1���C��R������&�

�

����6��������
������
����*�
��
	��
��
����
�����
���������������
�
�����������������
�9��

7?�

�

� ��

�

�	������	��	
���	������������
��
�����
�����/����
���	�

� ���!�"�����
���������������
���
���
�������	
�
�������5�������������
����
��	
�
�
	���������
���������
�
��
���������
�	�����������
����""�����	
�7?�
����
���
������	�����&�������
�
�������/����
���	�

� ���!�"+��	
�
�
��������*��&����
��
����
�������	�

��
����
�*��&�������	
�������
�
8�������
���������
����������
�����
�������
����������
��������
����
���
����������	
�
��
������
����������4���
�������*��
����
�	���
�����
���������
���
+��

1���C��R������&�

P
age 65



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�

����6��$���
�����
���������������
��
����
���
��
�
��
��
!������	�����&������
�
�����	
�����������
����
����-�����

���

�

���

�

�	
���������������
���
�-�����	��
�
���
�����������
�
������
�
�
��
�������������)����
�������
 ���(�"+��

1���C��R������&�

�

����6 �$���
�����
	��
�*	
�
�
���
�������	�R����
=
�
�
���&����
	���>�	��
��

��
�
�
��
�����
������
�/����������
���
�����	��
	����

 6�

�

 ���

�

�	
�*��&�����
�
������
�����.�
�
8�R���������������
��
��

�
�
�
��
����������
��
����
�
����
������	
�8���������������
�
��+��	
�����
�������	���
�
*	��	�	��
��

���
������
�*��	���
�	
��	�

�����	��
�����	������
�

����	��	���
4�
��
�+�1��	�����
�
����
���	�������
(
�����
�
��������
���������	
�&����8���
	��	
��
��
�������
������������
��������������
�
��������
��
��������	����
/���
����
��������
�����������	
��������+��

1���C��R������&�

 
 

P
age 66



 

 

��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'!���
�,��	����������	%	,��)���������
�(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

-
��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	

�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

����66�$���
�����
�����
�
��
�����������
=�����
��C�������
�
-����>�

 ��

�

��L�

�

C����*��������������)����
�� ����
������
��
��������
0��	������������
����*���������������
�����	
����	��
���
�����+��	
��
�����
�*��&����
�	����	���
�*��	��	
�.������������
�	
������
���������������������
��
�	������������*�����
��
�������
�����
�	
�
�������	
��
��+��

1���C��R������&�

�

����67�%
�����
��
���
�����
�����
��������������
�
*��	������������
=�����
��C�������
�
-����>�

� 7�����

�

��������

�

#�:���������������������
�
��
������
/����
���
�*

���	
�8������
����������
������������
��C����
	�����
�������&
������
����
����������
��������
�����	
�
�
���
�����������
��C�������
�-�����
�������&�*��	����	
��������H�����
��
���
0�*	��	�	���

��
�����
������
�������
��
��
���������
��
���
��+��

1���C��R������&�

�

����L�����
���&
��
�������
�8������
9
�
���!����������4�
9
�
�����
*�������
�����	���
�
�
���

<+"�����

�

��+6�����

�

1���	
�/����
���
*�������*
�
�
����

������<+<����������	���
�
���<+ �����*	��	���
����	��
��*�
�	
������������������
������L�����
����L������
�
����
��+�
�
��������
��
������	
������
����
�������
��
���	����	
����������

1���C��R������&�

P
age 67



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

��
���
+��
 
 

P
age 68



 

 

��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'!���
�,��	����������	%	
�!����(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

��,�
� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	

&�� 
����	.	���
�	

/���	 B���
	
0��
	��	�����

#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	

����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

�����"�;�����
�
��
����
����
����������4�
����
��
������
���

L"+�J�

�

?<+ 6J�

�

#������
��
������������2
��
*�
������$
*�8��
�9����2
��
*�
	��
����	��

�������
�������	��
/����
�+��	
���
���
��������
����
�
�����K�6�0�������	
��������
�������������4��������
��+�'	�����	��
	��	���������
�
�������������(
�
�������
���������&�������*�������*����
�
����������������
�
��
�����	
�
�������+��	
���������������	���
���
���� �����	���������
��0�������
*��	��	���
����*
����
��
�
��������
������������
4
�������	��
�
��
��
�����	���
������
�������
���
�����	
�����
�������������������4+�
�
��������
������	�����
	��������
��
����*�������������������
����������
��
�	
��
�����
������	
��
���������
�
�	
������������������
+��

1���C��R������&�

�

�����7�$��������
���(���
�������
�
����
��
��

L<+7"J�

�

?L+<J�

�

'	�����	
������
�*

���	
�����
��
������������	���
���
�����	���0�
�	
�������������������
���������
����
����
��
������	���
�����+�
�	
��
�����
������
���������������
�	�
���������������
���������
�
����
���������	
��
�
���������������	
�
�
���
�������
+��

1���C��R������&�

P
age 69



 

 

 

 ��
�!�"	����������	�&�	'!���
�,��	����������	%	�����������(	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

-
��� ��

5���	 ��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	

&�� 
����	.	���
�	

/���	 B���
	
0��
	��	�����

#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

�����"�$���
�����
�����
������
	��
�
�
�
��
�
��
������
�
��
�
��

�6<�	��
	���� � �

�

1�� ���(�"��	
��
���������
���
�
�������	�����	
�������������	
���	��
����
�
���������
������
��+����
���
�*
�	��
��

�����
�������������
��	��	����
������
�
�����������	��
	���

���
�
������������	
�
�����������������	
�
����������������
��������
���
�������
�
��������������������
�����������
�
��������+�1����
������������� ��"(
�6��������������������������������
�
����
���������
�������&
���
��	���
�	
������
�������������������������
�
��
��
����
���	����	�����	
��
��+�
2
��
��*��&��������
�����
�
��
����
�
�����
��������	
�8�������
����
�
�
����
�
��������	
���&��������	

�
��
�+��

1���C��R������&�

�

�����7�$���
�����
	��
�
�
�
������������

"�� � �

�

�	
�	��	��
�
�������
�
������	��
	
��
�������������������������������
�	
�����
�����	��
�
�
�
�����������+��

1���C��R������&�

P
age 70



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�

�����<�$���
�����
	��
�
�
�
���
�����
�

<� � �

�

8��
�
�
�#��
�����
�	��
�
�������
���������
�
��
���
��	
�

��
����
�
��������	��
�
�
�
��
�
������*��&+��	�������
�������
���
��������
�
�����
����������
	��
	����
��
��
�������	��	����
���	
��
�
�����������������
�
���
�������������	��
������&
�����
������
��������������	
��
������	
��
*������&
+�1����*���	���������	���
����
�����	��
�
�
���
����
�������
����
����
�����
4��
�
���
��*+��	�������	���
�����	
������
�
	��������
�
�����
�����
�
+��

1���C��R������&�

�

����67�$���
�����
	��
	��������������
�
��������
��������������

�6�

�

�6�

�

#������	��0�����	
����	�
�
��
��
�� ���0��	
������������
)����
�� 0��	
�
�*
�
�L�����
�
���
���9M9��������������+��	����	����
�	
�
����
����)����
�� ����
 ���! ��"��	
�
�	��
��

���L�
����
�
���*��	���9M9�
�������������+��

1���C��R������&�

 
 

P
age 71



 

 

 !�
�
���"	�������
�	#	�������,��	��
)�
����	%	�� 
�
�

�
 
#��
�����
4��
�
����	���
������) 0����������
���
��
��������
�	������
����
����
�������������
�
�+��
�
�	��
�����������
��
����
��������������
��������)������
����
��
��������
�
�
����
�����)���
�
�����	�����
�������������*
��������
������������������
������
+��������������
������
�*
�
��	
��
���������	���
��0�*��	�?7J���������	����
�+�#��	���	�*
�*
�
�
:���	��������	
�����
�������������*
��������
����)�0�*
�	��
���*�

���	�

����
�����
�����	���������������������������
���	
�����
������
�
��
�+��
��
'����������
����������
��

�����
�������
������-���
�2�����������
�����
����	��������
���	���*
�*�������&
���
����������������
�������&�
0�*	��	�	���

������

���	����	��	
�
�
������
�������	�

��
*������
��������+�'
���
�*��&�����������
��	�����)"��	����	�����������������������	
��
*
���
��
������	
��
������������������������
�*

���	
���
�����
�����&��*�
��
�����
4�
��
��
+��
��
'��&�����	
��
��������C����
�%��
���	�
�1�
����
�*	��	���
������
�����
��������
0�*��	����
��
������
����������
�
��	��*��&��
���
�%���	+��
��
C����
�%��
���	�
�11��������
�����������������*��	���������
�8��
�������������

����
����
�
�������	
����:
����������)�+�#������*��
����*��&	���	��
��

�������
�
������*
�
��
��
�
��������������
����
���������	�
�1+��	
�
�*�����
���������������
��
�������������
�����C
������+��
�
��
����������������
��
������������	�����
�����
�����
�+�C����*�����
������������
�������
������*������*���0������
��	��������
���	
���
�������������������
�;���������
�������
�
�������
����#����� ��6+��	
��
���*�����
��
����
������
���*��	���������
������	
������
�
�������	
��������H��
�+��	��*����������������
��
�������
��������	
������
�������
����
�����
���������
�*��&�����
����������
������������	
��
����������������	
���������������
�+��	
��
���*���0�����*0��������
��
������*��	���������
�����
�������
�
���*��&���	��������
��
������
�
��
��
*+�'��&�����������
������
�������
���&
������	
��
�������������
���
���	
�C�������
�%����
�
�����������+��
 
 

P
age 72



 

 

�������,��	��
)�
����	�&�	��	����	�	�� 
�
�
 
2�*���
����
��������
 
 

�
�))��	*�"�� 

+��� ��

-
��� ��

5���	 ��� ��
 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

	

����������&�
�
��
��
�(���
���
�
���������
��

�����

�

�+"6�����

�

6+L�����

�

���&�
�
��
�
�������	
��	����
/����
�������	������*������	
���
�
�
����������
���=�+"6�������
�����
�+66>0������
���
��������	
�����
/����
�+��	
�
�	��
��

���
����
��
��������
�����
���
��	
����
�
�
����������
��
������	����
�H��


�����	��
��
���
���������&
+�
'
��
������������&�����	�����
0�
������
���������)"���&�
�����
����	
��)����&�
����������
�

��
�
��*
������
�����������
����
�	
�6+L���������
���
��+�C���	
��
����������
�������
���&
�����
�
����������
��
+��

A������.���	���
�

�

���������������
"��������*
�
��
*��	����	
��
����
�
;
�
��#��

�
���

<�+ �J� � �

�

�	
��;#�*��
�����L�J���������
��*
�
��*��	������
�����������
����
�
��
�� ����*	
�����*��
�	���
�����L�J�����������*
�
��
*��	��� ��
����+�1�
�*��	�����
���&��������������	
�����
��*��
�

����
����������
��
��
��	��
������
������	
������
���������

8
����9������

P
age 73



 

 

)�� ���!�"	

�
�))��	*�"��	
&�� 

����	.	���
�	
/���	 B���
	

0��
	��	�����
#����������
��
 ���!�"	

�����
���	1���	
�
�!����	���
2�	
3��
��
	�	�
�!����	
���
2�	!����	�)	
����	�&4�

*�����	/���	 ��
�)����	 1�
	

�
�
��
�+��

�

��������
�
�	��
�
�������������
���
���
�

"+�?J�

�

<J�

�

�
��������
�	��������
��	��
���
�������)�+�#����	�

�����	�*
�
�
*��	�������
�0�*��	��	
���������
���
���
�:��� +�J�����
�
��
�+�
@���������
��0���
��	
�
4�
��������
��
�
4�
��
��
���������) 0����*����
�����
������
�����
���	
��������
�����
����&��������
�+��

8
����9������

�

����� ������
	����
����������
�����������������

<�+��J� � �

�

-�����
������
����������������	��


���������
�
����������
����
	����
������	
����������������������+��

8
����9������

 
 
 
  

P
age 74



 

 

 

5�!��!��	7��"���	��������
� �

 
 

���� ����	�
���������� �	
���������

���	����������� • ��

��������	���
�

• ��������	���������

• ��
���� 	���!�����������"���	�����
��

• ����������������� 	���

• ��	�
��#	��$���

• �	

	��������

• ������%����$������

• &��#�'���� 		#�

• ��������	���������

• (��
	�����
���

• ���')�%��	���
���������
��������
�

�

'����������*������ • ���������	�
��%���
�)����	��� �����
�	��!�	����

• ������+�	���������	�����
��!�����

• ��	�
��#	��$���

• &���#�������		��

• �	��������+�������	�����
��

• ���*�����"�#��
���		��

• ��*��	#�%������+�)����$���������
���

• ��	����*� 	����	�����
�����
���

• �
���
��,�������

�

P
age 75



 

 

���� ����	�
���������� �	
���������

&��+��������� • ��	�
��#	��$���

• ������
������*�

• ����#	���������

• ������
������*���������������

�

����������� � • (���	��#	��%��
�	�����

• ����
����&�+
��

�

)����	�������� • ���������	�
��%���
�)����	��� �����
�	��!�	����

• �������������	
�	����!�������

• �
������������$���$�+����

• ��	�
��#	��$���

• (��
	����������

• �*�
��'	�*���

• �	��	���$������

• (��
	������������

�

 �

	������� • ��������
���
��������

• ��������
���
��������

• �������������
	�� 	����

• ������ 	����$������

• ����
���������������+�	�� 	�����	�
�

• ��������
#������������
�

�
�

P
age 76



 

 

���� ����	�
���������� �	
���������

�
�$�
	��-������� • ��	�
�!�	���$������.	�
����
����

• ���������	�		��$������

�

�	�����+��'���	�������� • '����������	#�%�+�����������
	���
�����������		��

• /��+�������	�����
��$��	���
�	��

• �	�
���
��	����

• /��+�����*��	�����
��'����

�

0����
	������� • %���������!�	���

�

 

P
age 77



P
age 78

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Current 

Budget

Profiled 

Budget

Actual to 

31st Dec

Variance Outturn Comments 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Corporate Management 255 277 280 3 3

Service Management 150 120 95 (25) (32) Outturn includes additional income anticipated from EHL and 

New Burdens grant

Performance and Risk Managemet 123 111 111 - - 

Civil Contingencies 26 19 19 - - 

Finance Management and Operational Costs 524 553 555 2 5

Corporate Finance Costs 426 384 392 8 5

Payroll and Information 106 82 66 (16) (15)

Pensions 357 253 249 (4) (7)

Financial Services 1,712 1,522 1,487 (35) (44)

Service Management 237 201 197 (4) (8)

Civic Services (including Printing) 443 375 362 (13) (8)

Elections and Local Land Charges 24 12 15 3 3

Strategic Performance 94 77 79 2 - 

Legal Services 220 188 199 11 29 Outturn includes additional resources for priority work in Legal 

Services

Human Resources Management and Admin 98 67 65 (2) 1

Employee Relations 64 53 54 1 1

Member Development 53 40 35 (5) (4)

HR Resourcing and Development 100 81 82 1 1

Corporate Development 1,333 1,094 1,088 (6) 15

Service Management 85 64 65 1 2

IT & E-Government 1,631 1,511 1,503 (8) (10)

Facilities Management 379 308 316 8 8

Customer First 6,829 5,150 5,176 26 11 Includes additional Parks and Gardens contract costs off set by 

Cleansing contract savings

Estates / Asset Management (589) (407) (407) - - 

Corporate Infrastructure and Customer First 8,335 6,626 6,653 27 11

Total Corporate Services 11,635 9,519 9,508 (11) (15)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Service Management (38) 68 72 4 - 

Housing Services Management 103 124 104 (20) (15)

Revenues and Benefits 32 34,720 34,738 18 34

P
age 79



Appendix 2

Current 

Budget

Profiled 

Budget

Actual to 

31st Dec

Variance Outturn Comments 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Housing Needs 159 159 178 19 37 Outturn includes agency cover for maternity leave and property 

repair costs

Homelessness 167 167 147 (20) (7)

EH Private Sector Housing 238 169 185 16 12

Bereavement (915) (604) (720) (116) (124) Cremation income and other related income/savings within 

Bereavement Services

Direct Assistance (216) 34,735 34,632 (103) (63)

Community Development 123 98 109 11 14

Community Involvement 71 54 54 - - 

Community Grants 408 408 408 - - 

Community Activity 602 560 571 11 14

Housing / Homelessness Strategy 80 100 103 3 15

Solarbourne (277) (247) (255) (8) - 

Energy Efficiency - - 7 7 (7)

Crime Reduction Partnership - - - - 7

Strategic Partnership (197) (147) (145) 2 15

Total Community Services 151 35,216 35,130 (86) (34)

TOURISM AND LEISURE

Service Management 99 76 74 (2) - 

Sport & Leisure 306 348 333 (15) - 

Theatres 749 698 752 54 19 Current variance includes £24k for show accounts.

Tourism 488 345 534 189 247 Current variance includes £126k for Catering (£188k for 

outturn)

Events & Devonshire Park 577 476 484 8 (5)

Towner 673 469 473 4 - 

Total Tourism & Leisure Services 2,892 2,412 2,650 238 261

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENDITURE 14,678 47,147 47,288 141 212

P
age 80



Appendix 3

Transfers (to) and from reserves to be approved by cabinet

Item 

No.

Amount Reserve 

Code

Reserve Reason

1 £10,000 z10125 Strategic Change Reserve Insurance Valuation for CIPFA final accounts compliance

2 £13,274 z10127 Capital Programme Reserve Pavilion Tea Rooms - R & M

3 (£29,871) z10190 General Fund Revenue Account County Elections 

(£6,597)

Virements over £10k for approval

Item 

No.

Amount Service Area Reason for virement

From To

1 £26,000 Allotments Phased Allotments Management Grant Redution

1 -£15,000 MRP Loan Repayment Phased Allotments Management Grant Redution

1 -£11,000 General Fund Reserve Phased Allotments Management Grant Redution

P
age 81



P
age 82

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Capital Programme 2013/14 Monitoring Appendix 4

Scheme

Total Cost of 

Scheme

Total spend to 

31.3.13

Approved 

Budget  2013-

14

Revised 

Budget 2013-

14

Spend as at 

31.12.13

Variance to 

Revised Budget

Funding of 

Budget 2013-14 Comments 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

Decent Homes Works 1,921,310 284,000 567,900 245,783 -322,117 RCCO/Borrow Riverbourne/Upwick & New Derby works completed

Sheltered Remodelling: 2,451,908 2,400,000 2,054,800 1,259,748 -795,052 RCCO/Borrow

Roxborough/Sutherland/Tyrone completed. Archery 

works started Jan 14 completion due May 14. 

Winchester started Sept 13 completion expected 

Aug 14.

Major Works 2,495,119 4,350,300 3,699,600 1,295,695 -2,403,905 RCCO/Borrow

Some delays experienced and re-profiled 

accordingly

Environmental Improvements 17,779 80,800 80,000 11,967 -68,033 RCCO/Borrow On target to complete in 13/14

Langney Villas 494,000 460,919 10,000 0 0 0 S106 Complete

Ratton Road 1,625,000 1,382,826 13,300 0 0 0 S106 Complete

Upper Avenue (38) 1,382,000 1,221,017 10,000 0 0 0 S106 Complete

LA New Build 2013-15  (new affordable 

homes in Seaside) Coventry Ct & 

Belmont Rd 2,930,000 0 2,930,000 0 0 0 S016/EBC Preparatory work underway. Re-profile to 14/15

Supporting Housing & Economic Progress 

Initiative (SHEP) 2,279,000 0 2,279,000 1,170,000 0 -1,170,000 Grant/Borrow

One property planned to be purchased 13/14. 

Remaining properties due in 14/15

46 Upperton Gardens 240,000 0 240,000 40,000 0 -40,000 EBC

Architects fees & planning permission in 13/14. 

Majority of works planned for 14/15

Homelessness Change Programme 275,000 0 275,000 200,000 0 -200,000 Grant/EBC Property identified planned for purchase 13/14

Total HRA 9,950,879 12,872,400 7,812,300 2,813,192 -4,999,108 

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Cremator Replacement 1,935,100 1,391,080 36,650 36,650 32,227 -4,423 Borrow Complete

Memorial Safety Cems 40,000 0 34,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 14/15

Digitalise Burial Records 10,000 0 10,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 14/15

Ocklynge Cemetery 46,000 0 46,000 0 0 0 EBC Replacement bid to make chapel safe

Crematorium - Main Chapel 21,000 0 21,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 14/15

Disabled Facilities Grants (external 

funding) Ongoing 638,800 388,800 248,655 -140,145 Grant

Slow start to year, but increasing as new processes 

embedded.

Disabled Facilities Grants (EBC Funded) Ongoing 144,150 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 14/15

BEST Grant (housing initiatives) Ongoing 141,100 106,100 89,064 -17,036 Grant Planned works to be completed 13/14

3-17 Jevington Gardens - GF 435,000 0 575,000 435,000 304,500 -130,500 S106 Complete awaiting final invoice

St Elizabeth's Church - GF 52,000 0 52,000 0 0 0

Housing Regeneration - Block Allocation 18,081,000 0 5,081,000 0 0 0 External Re-profile to 14/15

Willingdon Trees Multi Gym 20,000 0 20,000 0 0 0 EBC

Trustees have not yet appointed an architect. Re-

profile to 2014/15 

Solar Panels 3,400,000 3,228,031 172,000 172,000 0 -172,000 Borrow On target to complete 13/14

Total Community Services 4,619,111 6,971,700 1,138,550 674,446 -464,104 

CUSTOMER FIRST

Contaminated Land 185,000 82,966 102,000 5,000 0 -5,000 Grant

Investigations complete. £5k spend expected 13-

14.

Coast Defences Beach Management 

Strategy Ongoing 295,150 495,150 251,828 -243,322 Grant Works anticipated to be completed 2013/14

P
age 83



Capital Programme 2013/14 Monitoring Appendix 4

Scheme

Total Cost of 

Scheme

Total spend to 

31.3.13

Approved 

Budget  2013-

14

Revised 

Budget 2013-

14

Spend as at 

31.12.13

Variance to 

Revised Budget

Funding of 

Budget 2013-14 Comments 

Cycling Strategy 45,000 4,400 40,600 0 0 0 EBC

Consultation due Jan 2014 and results due to be 

reported to Cabinet march 2014

Park and Ride 50,000 0 50,000 0 0 0 EBC

Review of car parks being currently being 

completed

Princes Park (schemes to be decided) 210,000 27,000 183,000 0 0 0 S106 Initial planning work carried out

Play Area Sovereign Harbour 27,000 0 27,000 0 0 0 S106

Re-profile to 14/15 pending developments and new 

areas of open space

Allotment Upgrade 114,000 99,908 14,100 14,100 0 -14,100 EBC/Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

Hampden Park Skate Park 150,000 0 150,000 0 0 0 S106/EBC

Planning permission expected July 2014 with 

completion Sept 2014

Planning Software 50,000 42,070 7,950 7,950 0 -7,950 Borrow On target to complete in 2013/14

Inward Investment Project (Location 

Service for E Sussex) 60,000 0 60,000 0 0 0 Revenue Included in Revenue

Five Acre Field - Improvements 55,000 2,510 52,500 52,500 16,498 -36,002 S106/EBC

On target to complete 2013/14, but dependent on 

weather

Upperton - Play Equipment 60,000 0 60,000 60,000 0 -60,000 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

RoSPA Play Equipment 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 0 -15,000 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Churchdale Road Allotments 38,000 0 38,000 0 0 0 S106

Planning application due Feb 2014. Completion due 

Oct 2014

Play Equipment - Bodium Cres 80,000 0 80,000 80,000 0 -80,000 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Software - Grounds Maintenance 24,000 0 24,000 24,000 8,685 -15,316 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Sovereign Harbour - Legal Advice 20,000 0 20,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 2014/15

Terminus Road Improvements 500,000 0 500,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 2014/15

Total Customer First 258,854 1,719,300 753,700 277,011 -476,689 

TOURISM & LEISURE

Redoubt Fortress Gates 20,000 14,568 5,400 5,400 0 -5,400 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Redoubt Fortress Gates (2013) 22,300 0 22,300 22,300 22,315 15 Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

Volleyball Court 25,000 0 25,000 0 0 0 EBC

Proposal progressing. Planning application due. Re-

profile to 2014/15

Signage 40,000 23,917 16,100 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 2014/15

Bandstand Resurface Walkways 100,000 92,928 6,600 0 0 0 EBC Complete

Sports Park Flood Lights 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 EBC/Grant Re-profile to 2014/15

ILTC Seat replacement 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 4,902 -98 EBC Complete

Re-surface Tennis Courts 170,000 0 170,000 0 0 0 EBC/Grant Re-profile to 2014/15

Towner - Works of Art 185,879 0 0 0 0 Grant N/a

Wish Tower - Catering Outlet 40,000 36,000 4,000 4,000 0 -4,000 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Bandstand Seating 15,000 0 15,000 0 0 0 EBC Re-profile to 2014/15

Total Tourism & Leisure 353,292 299,400 36,700 27,217 -9,483 

CORPORATE SERVICES

Carbon Reduction Works 467,500 0 467,500 0 0 0 EBC On target for completion 2014/15

Agile phase 2 555,000 402,705 153,000 153,000 16,215 -136,785 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

6 Saffrons Road Renovations 117,000 82,142 34,850 34,850 24,979 -9,871 EBC Complete

Town Hall Roof 511,000 154,566 356,450 356,450 513,551 157,101 Borrow Complete. Current spend includes revenue

Invest to Save 80,000 0 80,000 80,000 0 -80,000 Borrow Budget available for allocation

Redesign of CCC at 1 Grove Road 300,000 35,877 264,100 16,100 15,970 -130 Borrow

Project progressing. Remaining spend expected in 

2014/15

P
age 84



Capital Programme 2013/14 Monitoring Appendix 4

Scheme

Total Cost of 

Scheme

Total spend to 

31.3.13

Approved 

Budget  2013-

14

Revised 

Budget 2013-

14

Spend as at 

31.12.13

Variance to 

Revised Budget

Funding of 

Budget 2013-14 Comments 

IT Replacement - Icon 42,500 33,288 9,200 9,200 342 -8,858 EBC Complete

Future Model Phase 1 1,250,000 891,411 358,600 358,600 347,339 -11,261 Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

Future Model Phase 2 2,990,000 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 931,989 -68,011 EBC/Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

Capital Contingencies Ongoing 0 0 96,542 96,542 EBC Subject to legal action

Demolition, Infrastructure and Site 

Security 153,000 143,920 9,100 0 0 Borrow Complete

Investment Capital 7,150,000 0 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 0 Borrow Complete

IT - Block Allocation Ongoing 268,000 268,000 48,428 -219,572 EBC On target to complete 2013/14

Total Corporate Services 1,743,909 4,150,800 3,426,200 3,145,353 -280,847 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 

Devonshire Park Review 700,000 0 700,000 43,000 37,692 -5,308 Borrow Procurement of delivery team in progress

Congress Theatre redesign & restoration 850,000 0 850,000 15,000 -15,000 EBC

Specialist team appointed and surveys commenced. 

Majority of spend expected in 2014/15.

Wish Tower Groundworks and site 

Preparation (from block allocation) 140,000 0 140,000 140,000 140,000 0 Borrow Complete

Wish Tower Catering Temporary 

Provision (Invest to Save) 160,000 0 160,000 160,000 135,141 -24,859 Borrow Complete

Downland Water (Valve insertions) 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 -25,000 Borrow Complete

Bandstand Restoration 245,000 0 245,000 245,000 -245,000 Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

8 Saffrons Rd - Boiler replacement 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 3,550 -450 Borrow Complete

Town Hall Boilers 85,000 0 85,000 85,000 2,661 -82,339 Borrow On target to complete 2013/14

Asset Management - Block Allocation 1,743,000 0 0 Borrow Allocated to various schemes

Total Asset Management 0 2,209,000 717,000 319,044 -397,956 

% completed

General Fund 6,975,166 15,350,200 6,072,150 4,443,072 -1,629,078 73%

HRA 9,950,879 12,872,400 7,812,300 2,813,192 -4,999,108 36%

Total 16,926,045 28,222,600 13,884,450 7,256,264 -6,628,186 52%

P
age 85



P
age 86

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 2013 and 9 December 2013.
	Minutes of the meeting held on 9 December 2013.

	7 General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital Programme 2013/17.
	General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital Programme 2013/17 - Appendix 1
	General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital Programme 2013/17 - Appendix 2
	General Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15 and Capital Programme 2013/17 - Appendix 3

	8 Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014
	Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014 - Appendix 1
	Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014 - Appendix 2
	Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014 - Appendix 3
	Corporate Performance - Quarter 3 2013/2014 - Appendix 4

	10 Confidential Minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 2013.

